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Petition for Grant of Authority of Transfer of Control 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

StarVox Communications, Inc. and U.S. Wireless Data, Inc., through undersigned 
counsel, herewith files an original plus four (4) copies of their Petition for Grant of Authority of 
Transfer of Control. 

An additional copy of this letter is also enclosed, to be date-stamped and returned in the 
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Should there be any questions regarding this filing, kindly contact the undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

+ v d l i d ~ ~  
Jonathan S. Marashlian 4,- 



STATE OF NEW YORK 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Petition of 

U.S. WIRELESS DATA, INC., 

Transferee, 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 Case No. 
1 

STARVOX COMMUNICATIONS, INC., 1 

Transferor, 

For Grant of Authority of 
Transfer of Control 

PETITION 

U.S. Wireless Data, Inc. ("USWI") and StarVox Communications, Inc. 

("StarVox")(together "Petitioners"), through their undersigned counsel and pursuant to Section 

100 of the Public Service Law of New York, N.Y. PUB. SERV. LAW 9 100, hereby provide notice to 

advise the New York Public Service Commission ("PSC") of a transfer of control of the 

ownership interests in StarVox. On March 23, 2007, StarVox became a wholly owned 

subsidiary of USWI, a publicly traded shell holding company, pursuant to a merger agreement. 

As described below, this transaction serves the public interest and will be entirely transparent to 

StarVox's customers. The merger did not involve changes in the management or operations of 

StarVox, or of the authority to provide telecommunications services in New York held by 

StarVox. 

Petitioners state as follows: 

I. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSFER OF CONTROL TRANSACTION 

In order to gain access to public capital markets, on March 23, 2007, StarVox completed 

a merger with USWI pursuant to which a wholly owned subsidiary of USWI merged with and 

into StarVox, with StarVox surviving as a wholly owned subsidiary of USWI. In connection 



with the merger, warrants issued pursuant to a late-2006 bridge financing to then-existing 

shareholders who chose to participate were exercised as a condition to and immediately prior to 

the consummation of the merger. The StarVox common stock issued in connection with such 

exercise was then converted into the right to receive shares of USWI Series A preferred stock in 

connection with the merger along with all other outstanding shares of StarVox common and 

preferred stock. The merger diluted the ownership interests of some individuals and entities that 

had previously held a cognizable interest in StarVox. Nonetheless, StarVox was privately held 

by substantially the same individuals and entities who now hold equity interests in USWI, the 

new parent corporation with 100% ownership of StarVox. StarVox's officers and management 

became the officers and management of USWI. 

11. DESCRIPTION OF THE ENTITIES INVOLVED IN THE TRANSACTION 

A. StarVox 

StarVox provides switched and dedicated intrastate, interstate, and international long 

distance message toll telecommunications services to business, enterprise (multi-location 

businesses), and carrier customers on a retail and wholesale basis. StarVox is currently 

providing long distance services in California, Washington, D.C., Florida, Georgia, Indiana, 

Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Texas, 

Utah, Virginia and Washington pursuant to requisite regulatory authorizations. StarVox has 

authority to provide long distance telecommunications services in New York pursuant to the 

authorization issued on September 9, 2005 in Docket No. C-05-C-0955. StarVox is organized 

under the laws of the State of California, and its principal place of business is 2728 Orchard 

Parkway, San Jose, California 95 134. 

B. USWI 

Prior to the completion of the merger, USWI was a publicly traded shell company having 

no operations, employees or assets. Following the merger, USWI is no longer a shell, and 

intends to change its name to StarVox Communications, Inc. USWI is a Delaware corporation, 



with its principal place of business located at 2728 Orchard Parkway, San Jose, California 

111. DESIGNATED CONTACT 

Correspondence regarding this application should be addressed to: 

Jonathan S. Marashlian, Esq. 
HELEIN & MARASHLIAN, LLC 
1483 Chain Bridge Road 
Suite 301 
McLean, VA 22 10 1 
Telephone: (703) 7 14- 13 13 
Facsimile: (703) 714-1330 
Counsel for StarVox Communications, Inc. 

With a copy to: 

Thomas E. Rowley 
Chief Executive Officer and Director 
U.S. Wireless Data, Inc. 
2728 Orchard Parkway 
San Jose, CA 95 134 
Telephone: 408-625-2701 
Facsimile: 800-270-9380 

And 

Kyle Dickson, Esq. 
General Counsel 
StarVox Communications, Inc. 
8275 El Rio 
Suite 1 10 
Houston, TX 77054 
Tel: 7 13-440-4 100 
Fax: 7 13-440-4 139 
E-mail: kdickson@,starvox.com 

IV. THE TRANSFER OF CONTROL IS IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST 

StarVox respectfully submits that the transfer of control effected through its recent 

merger with USWI, a publicly-traded shell holding corporation, serves the public interest. 

StarVox continues to operate under the same name and operating authorities as before the 

merger. All existing tariffs and rates will remain in place. 

The transfer of control was entirely transparent to StarVox customers and did not have 

any adverse impact on them. StarVox continues to provide services under the StarVox name and 



servicemarks. The transfer of control involved no change in the entity providing 

telecommunications service directly to customers and the end user services, rates, terms and 

conditions of such services have not changed and StarVox has no plans to make any changes in 

the near future. Lastly, the merger did not result in the transfer or disposition of StarVox 

customers or New York authorization. In sum, consummation of the merger did not result in any 

perceivable changes to StarVox's customers. The only change will be in the ultimate ownership 

of StarVox, which now resides with USWI, a publicly traded shell holding corporation. 

The transfer of control is also in the public interest and in the interest of current StarVox 

customers, as it provides StarVox with access to the public financial market. StarVox, as the 

subsidiary of a publicly-traded holding corporation, USWI, will have access to additional sources 

of financing that will enhance its ability to continue providing reliable, technologically advanced 

and competitively priced services to customers and to grow its business and further broaden the 

diversity of services it can offer the public. 

V. CONCLUSION 

For the reasons stated above, Petitioners respectfully submit that the public interest, 

convenience and necessity are furthered by the transaction described herein. 



VI. VEIUFICATION 

An executed Verification is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

The Telecommunications Carrier Critical Information Form is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

Respecthlly submitted, 

By: 

Jonathan S. Marashlian, Esq. 0 
HELEIN & MARASHLIAN, LLC 
1483 Chain Bridge Road 
Suite 301 
McLean, VA 22 10 1 
Telephone: (703) 7 14- 13 13 
Facsimile: (703) 714-1330 
Counsel for StarVox Communications, Inc. 

Kyle Dickson, Esq. 
General Counsel 
StarVox Communications, Inc. 
8275 El Rio 
Suite 1 10 
Houston, TX 77054 
Tel: 7 13-440-41 00 
Fax: 7 13-440-41 39 
E-mail: kdickson@starvox.com 

Thomas E. Rowley 
Chief Executive Officer and Director 
U.S. Wireless Data, Inc. 
2728 Orchard Parkway 
San Jose, CA 95 134 
Telephone: 408-625-2701 
Facsimile: 800-270-9380 
E-mail: tomrowley@starvox.com 



VERIFICATION 

I, Kyle Dickson, acting on behalf of StarVox Communications, Inc., first being 

duly sworn upon oath depose and say I am General Counsel of StarVox Communications, 

Inc.; that I am authorized to make this statement on its behalf; that I have read the above 

and foregoing filing and know the contents thereof; and that said contents are true in 

substance and in fact, except as  to those matters stated upon information and belief, and 

as to those, I believe same to be true. 

General Counsel 
StarVox Communications, Inc. 
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

The following unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements gives effect to the Merger of U.S. Wireless Data, 
Inc. ("USWD") and StarVox Communications, Inc. ("StarVox") on February 28,2007, to which a wholly owned subsidiary of USWD 
merged with and into StarVox, with StarVox surviving the merger and becoming our wholly-owned subsidiary. 

The pro forma balance sheets and operating data presented are not necessarily indicative of the results that actually would have 
occurred if the Merger had been completed on the assumed date(s) nor are the statements necessarily indicative of future combined 
financial position or eamings. The data presented should be read in conjunction with the financial statements of StarVox and US 
Wireless. 

The transaction is being treated as a reverse acquisition and a recapitalization. StarVox is the acquirer for accounting purposes. The 
pro forma financial data does not purport to be indicative of the results which actually would have been obtained had the acquisition 
been effected on the dates indicated or the results which may be obtained in the future. In connection with the merger, all issued and 
outstanding shares of StarVox common stock and preferred stock were exchanged for an aggregate of 301,594 shares of our preferred 
stock, which are convertible into 22,224,705 shares of our common stock. The shares of our preferred stock issued in connection with 
the merger will be automatically converted into our common stock upon the amendment of our certificate of incorporation to increase 
our authorized number of shares of common stock, contingent upon the approval of such amendment by our stockholders. In 
connection with the merger, we assumed all outstanding options and warrants to purchase StarVox capital stock. The total fully 
diluted effect of Starvox outstanding options and warrants would be a total of 503,849 shares of our preferred stock which then 
converts into 37,129,047 shares of common stock. 

On June 15,2006, StarVox acquired all of the capital stock of Capital Telecommunications, Inc. ("CTI"). The following unaudited 
pm forma condensed consolidated financial information, with explanatory notes, present how the condensed consolidated financial 
statements of USWD and StarVox may have appeared had USWD, StarVox and CTI been consolidated for the year ending August 3 1, 
2006, and three months ending November 30,2006. 

The pro forma information has been prepared utilizing the historical financial statements of StarVox Communications, Inc. 
("Starvox") and notes thereto for the three month period ended November 30,2006 and years ended August 3 1,2005 and 2006. The 
historical results of USWD are incorporated by reference to its historical financial statements since its emergence from bankruptcy in 
May 2005. The unaudited pro fonna condensed consolidated financial information may not be indicative of the actual results of the 
combined business had the acquisitions occurred on September 1,2005, nor are financial information indicative of future combined 
financial position or eamings. The accompanying unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial information presented should 
be read in conjunction with the historical financial statements and the related notes of StarVox, USWD and CTI. 

This data should be read in conjunction with "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations" and the consolidated financial statements, related notes and other financial information included in this Current Report on 
Form 8-K. The historical results are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for any future period. 
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StarVox Communications, Inc. 
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations 

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31,2006 
(in thousands except per share data) 

Year September 
Ended 1, 

2005 
Augwt 31, through Year Ended 

June 13, June 30, 
2006 2006 2006 Pro Porma Pro Forma 

Ad ustments Consolidated w e T ~ ~ ~ s  - "*-' 5 1 828 
. . 8 s g s ~ :  55 h ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , a  

$'l?q@yp% 
Operating* expenses 

YIw-5 - *.'';*.e 13,527 6,548 . ,.,.,,,,., 05)mc? --* 2ow(1), 18,990 
~ ~ m p a i m e n t  charge " " I 2 0 f i ~ ~ ~ ~ z % -  ?.'W 1,200 
Total Operating expenses 35,401 26.124 (1.105) 20 60,440 

m r p '  

Merest (other) expense, net (79)(2) (2.514) 

Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 
and diluted 3,736 

Unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements for the year ended August 3 1,2006 as shown above include the 
operations and activities of each company as if the merger was complete for the entire time period. 

Notes to the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended August 3 1,2006 are as 
follows: 

1 Elimination of the effect of $20,000 USWD interest income related to the $3,500,000 promissory notes between USWD and 
StarVox. 

2 Eliminating the $79,000 interest expense recorded by StarVox relating to the $3,500,000 promissory notes between U S m  
and StarVox. 

3 Eliminating the net effect of $59,000 of other interest incomelexpense related to the two promissory notes totaling $3,500,000 
m principal between USWD and StarVox. 
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StarVox Communications, Inc. 
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet 

November 30,2006 
(in thousands except per share data) 

November September 
30, 30, Pro Forma Pro Forma 

2006 2006 Adiustments consolidated 

$8, '*,! *+< %<, .'> * 6 <#, +. . b* . . - . %* 
StarVojr 

-xqww..p/Mt1 
us 

> .l?W*. ". i' :. 

e&s ' ,.;&?z~-WyL ' . & * ~ $ % ? . ~ f ~ q * ~ , ! - r ' * q Y T @ * %  $ , , , , :>+* % : .$ 2:m 

6,608 - 6,608 
.. ; ~ y $ y p y - 4 ~ $ w ~ ' * ,  F'r rrmqbpv ,,.w '" - P Y1 .I -Y% . p 'SF ::, - 

Interest receivable - 110 (20)(5)w, "v *&+ - < 

90 
Y"-r(W(gK%p,d,, W< * J P b u e  ftom related p%#& ' fH~*& , ~ d ? @ \ . - * R W , u ~ " %  ' . * ' i ' ~ . r - ~ -  - 15 " - - 

Prepaids and other current assets 1.004 45 - 1.049 
Totarcurient $sets ~ f ~ 3 ' ~ ~ # ~ H ; i , ~ ~  vw9 392' *" ~ ' ' W ? < $  4w 9 - . , * ? , - " ~ ~ E o P P ~ r " '  "1% 481 ' 

Property and equipment, net of accumulated 
- 3 937 

q: yy* 
- - 1.393 

$Tmjbf:.-vH'qF '28.982" 

Liabilities, Convertible Preferred Stock and 
Stockholders' Deficit 
f!%ment ~ialYFllRe"g ' - **, :- .$p&.; C::~.?..' * -*'?%w 

Accounts payable,and accrued)iabillties , $ 74506 $ 134 $ - $ 7,640 .. .I T'I >*.,-3.w I* , ,3,335 7) .* ?a * -, "ypr -".%A. : '.* >: _ ~ * s ? * ~ ~ .  W7,575% m o t e s  pafqble 
18,296 14,796 conve*ipl$!te,sx;~!ayable_ "..' . ?'r*r*:w, "." w m ' . w  A' -,. * 

198""""" 
o o 4  F iggy -,**"I<.W * z w v . T $ v n s  BIIkelated party note 

Accruedjnterestpn n ~ t e s p a y a b l e ~ ~  - , p+ 1,298 - 1 191 .*,.. ,., , ry 627.w -.. . i.: CWP.,~ -\ - % ' ~ e . ~ / ~ ( 1 7 ) ( ~ ) * < ~ : L * ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~  W e f e t r e i l  revenue b t 7 -  - - 
Total current liabilities 36,500 134 (3.607) 33,027 

Total Liabilities, Convertible Preferred Stock and 
Stockholders' (Deficit) % 27.878 % 4.624 $ (3.520) $ 28.982 
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StarVox Communications, Inc. 
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations 

For the Three Months Ended November 30,2006 
(in thousands except per share data) 

Three Three 
Months Months 
Ended Ended 

November September 
30,2006 30,2006 Pro Forme Pro Forma 
StarVox AdiustmenQ Consolidated - <. c, ,* 

USWD 
f%-+'$ 13,416'- 3.*$$$-. 4% - - ,  2 $ 13416 

Operatinp+ipense: 
E" CbSf 0 sale: " ? ' T ~ ~ ! ~ ~ '  9 * .$$ a , ", I.3, x * L a .  - A'S + 5P ' -4 

Operating expenses - 
" "" *m ' 

7,542 
Operating e ~ ~ e n ~ F ~ ~ ' ' ~ * ' ~  -3 "" \ -2"' . ' r b g k ' v % " -  *- - h 16,280 " 

Loss from o erations memo* 
Net income loss before income taxe mism&gx&.+*p :-,p -& ~ 2 - . . a 6 gC*L + " ~ ~  ,0,(47$?9J, - 
Net loss s(4.523) $ 2 1 4  $ 8 $ (4.729) 

Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (1.27) $ (0.02) $ (0.14) 
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Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 
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Unaudited pro foma condensed consolidated financial statements for the three months ended November 30,2006 as shown above 
include the operations and activities of each company as if the merger was complete for the entire time period. The first quarter for 
USWD ends on September 30. We included the September 30,2006 first quarter financial information from their 10Q filing in the Pro 
f0fI-m statement of operations. 

Notes for the three months ended November 30,2006 pro foma schedules are as follows: 

4 Elimination of principal amount of a $3,200,000 note payable and a $300,000 note payable for a total of $3,500,000 in 
principal for notes between USWD and StarVox. 

. . 

5 Elimination of $20,000 interest receivable from the two promissory notes between USWD and StarVox that have a total 
principal balance of $3,500,000. 

6 Elimination of $107,000 accrued interest from the two promissory notes between USWD and StarVox that have a total 
principal balance of $3,500,000. 

7 . Eliminating the $87,000 effect on retained earnings due to the interest incornelexpense resulting from the elimination of the 
two promissory notes between USDW and StarVox. 

8 Elimination of the net effect of $8,000 of other interest inco&e/expense related to the interest on the promissory notes between 
USWD and StarVox. 

Pro f0ma financial statements are to be used in combination with audited financial results and management commentary on the 
results of operations. Read this financial statement with the accompanying form 8-K, managements discussion and analysis, quarterly 
forms 1 0 - Q  and annual form 10-K as well as related financial data as described. Future results may be very different from the 
financial statements shown here. 

This data should be read in conjunction with ''Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations" and the consolidated financial statements, related notes and other financial information included in this Current Report on 
Form 8-K. The historical results are not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for any future period. 

9 6 .  ' 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K. March 26.2007 



Table of C o n t m  

StarVox Communications, Ine. . -.. - .  . . 

Index to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Independent Auditors' Report F- 2 

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of August 3 1,2005,2006 (Restated) and November 30,2006 (unaudited) F- 3 

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the period from June 1,2004 (inception) through August 3 1,2004, years ended 
August 3 1,2005; 2006 (Restated) and the three months ended November 30,2006 (unaudited) F- 4 

Consolidated Statements of Convertible Preferred Stock and Stockholders' (Deficit) from June 1,2004 (inception) to 
August 3 1,2004, years ended August 3 1,2005,2006 (restated) and the three months ended November 30,2006 
(unaudited) F- 5 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows from June 1,2004 (inception) to August 3 I ,  2004, years ended August 3 1,2005, 
2006 (restated) and the three months ended November 30,2006 (unaudited) F- 6 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
- .  

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 



Jable of Contents 

NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To th&-Board of Directors and Stockholders 
StarVox Communications, Inc. 
San Jose, California 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of StarVox Communications, Inc. ("the Company") as of August 31, 
2005 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations, convertible preferred stock and stockholders' deficit, and cash 
flows for the period from June 1,2004 (inception) to August 3 1,2004 and for the years ended August 3 1,2005 and 2006. These 
consolidated statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance ~ t h  auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatements. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated .financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
StarVox Communications, Inc. as of August 3 1,2005 and 2006, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period . 
ended August 31,2004 and the two-year periods ended August 3 1,2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As 
discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the Company has incurred recurring losses from operations and has a net capital 
deficiency that raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. ~ a r i a ~ e m e n t s '  plans in regard to these matters 
are also described in Note 3. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this 
uncertainty. 

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has restated its 2006 consolidated financial statements. 

ARMANINO McKENNA LLP 

San Ramon, California 

October 31,2006, except for the computation of net loss per share described in Note 1, the restatement described in Note 2, the Going 
Concern described in Note 3 and the subsequent events described in Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, as to which the 
date is February 15,2007. 

F-2 
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StarVox Communications, Inc. 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
(in thousands, except share andper share data) 

A u m t  31. November 30, 
2005 2006 2006 

(as Restated) ( I )  pnaud~ted) ,& 

9;- '. **< ,<.-;7.p7-$$' <, 'ypy ,":, I<'  ,*< , F i Z  w 
/, ' . J l i  

Current assets: 
Cash , , . , 2. .,,,. .$--.Y&?P- % . .  ,. , , : = . c%%%kk. ,.- $e.U*jw2 q p  . -1 %rw , - ; a y ? ~  'm 

1,658 Accounts receivable,,netp~allowance of$88 and $664, respectively__ eL,,,eXna 399 +., 
me 

7,018 
YrP Prepaid ekpendes and other current assets 882*'"" 

Total current assets 
** 7 .  

2,267 9,286 9,392 
and equipment, nefbf' gz -.. - ,'T- - w w  r ,273 ~ w r W W ? B C  OW 4 , 3 0 8 ~ ~ - ~ " 3 , * 9 3 j *  

1,200 6,27 1 5,756 
- . . - .M~~ . v- j , 4 2 ~ * P " ~ * ' 7 , 4 0 0 T  

Restricted cash and other assets . . 140 1,392 1,393 
W  oral askets '~m* 3 *',:,j q p : w  r ,  ,% 9% .- * , .. 7 878 '^ "28 684 .- iX."U.$ li liT * - '$ 

Liabilitiys Convertible Preferred Stock and Stockholders' Deficit 
%' ,? - Errent  ll&%fitie~: " "' *a" - <W -ymm* 

Llne of credit 
yw* Accounts paya'gl$ "'" " " 'd " " " + " I W '  

liabilitiesand , ,** , > .  , >  *\- .;w*,4* u.,w7. T N o t e s  payable 
Convertible notes payable 

RS" Deferred revenue +SF,#$@@" C '8, C 1 - c " ~ ~ r t ~ - * ,  

Related party payables 
. - ' P - < ~ ~  yW%**Iy f w w d T m  ~otBl  cuhent l iabilfiEr 

Other long term liabilities 
Wbff" Total liabilities '"'"."" ";ka.i: :h~'~y+8;~m 

Commitments and contingencies (see Note 14) 

Series A convertible preferred stock, 0,24,000,000 and 24,000,000 shares 
designated at August 3 1,2005,2006 and November 30,2006, 
respectively; 0, 18,835,688 and 18,835,688 shares issued and 
outstanding at August 3 1,2005,2006 and November 30,2006, 
respectively (aggregate liquidation preference of $9,418,000 at 
August 3 1,2006 and November 30,2006) - 7,925 7,925 

Stockholders' deficit: 

,< 

Deferred stock compensation 
(f2 y5<\..%:.vza? &.'. < A t S  . , \ ; m r  L., ,, lP'  Additional paid-in capital I- 

V * 
Accumulated deficlt - (2,448) (15,545) (20,068 

2 ' Z Z W  
.'* Treasury stock e c . . . .pl , '~ ' - -  - (47) ^ .*. 

m <wv"< ZL -r, %,+IF> ;?' 
Total stockholders' deficit (2,391 ) (12,976) (17,497) 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 



- . ' t P r 3 t i t ~ o ~ n w b i e ~ ~ m & ~ e k  w t d . s t e @ e i  ildeit sa~39;#? , ~ , ,  ,. , , t+.f~$) %c :<~g,62!~) 
Total liabilities, convertible preferred stock and stockholders' deficit $ 4.880 $ 28.684 $ 27,878 
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StarVox Communications, Inc 
Consolidated Statements of Operations 
(in ~housands,except per share data) 

June 1,2004 
(inception) 

through Three Months Ended November 
August Fiscal Year Ended Auaust 3 1. 

' 
30. 

31.2004 2005 2006 2005 2006 
(as Restated) 

(1) 
Q ,  , 'yF!Z#W - . 

$ +' "r'rx " - 
S p W P  24;m "Ye -iy 

peratlng expenses: 
' Cost oysales w?ur*"V* * * I  ';wxa . ;. qyy- 9 .  . ;,, 

Operating,expens 73 80 1 , B"U ,m**w - ' ~ e ~ r e c i a t i o n  and '.- 4 %  . . m L C . M r ,  Cr tY.0 7r %*''pblp,- 
988 '- 889?; 

Impairment charge - 675 1.200 - 
, ,'*,,na rw 3',9-3& " "1W""' 

26 
F Total operating k " X @ f i ~ ~ l  " a' ' A * 7j v t -  28 'mT;+ y *%'I T5 401 -1-433- - -  'i-68 "3 
Loss from operations (73 ) (2,190) (10,775) (2,089) (2,552) 

!.?,.-(' , . - 84).:i.y, 

Net other expense - ( 184) (2.302) 0 (1.971) 

$ 0.76 
\ ' i ." >yP.4 -w+'v 

net loss per share 720 3.1 13 3.736 3,768 3.561 

Basic and diluted net loss per share 
(unaudited pro forma) (See Note I )  

' (See Note 1) - ., 33,848 165,370 ' 

(1) See Note 2 -"Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements" of the notes to our consolidated financial statements. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidatedfinancial statements 
F-4 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 



Jabte of Contents 

StarVox Communications, Inc. 
Consolidated Statements of Convertible Preferred Stock and Stockholders' Deficit 
(in thousands, except shore andper share data) 

Tcial 
Convemblc 

P ~ f e n c d  
Slack Lkfemd A d d # t l ~ . l  ToCal Stock 

and 
Ma A S S m A - 1  Stock Fad-m Trewurv Stock Accumulated Sne*oMerr' SmeWloldm' 

Shms Am!@ComsUm A i l  AUuL Deliat 
-m=mfim-dbl - 'S - - - - f -  S - - - f - " d l  J '  --?-w L 

Common stock mued to 
founders - - - - 2,180.000 3 - - - 5 I 

G P ' w T t S s  ror~i-. , ,*7*1,., ' #>+ , .<\*<<, ,  <*,w48v. *.< r* ,YL 5!,, 
June I. 2W4 I . w 4 v y F ? C  8 

(~nctplion) !hm 
A u W  31.200. - 

- I _ _  - 
Balances at ~ u g u s t  3 I. 2004 - - - - - - 

- 
B I  

Common nock grant= 
(22) 

* - nnployns - - - - - 
Amomwl~on of dcfencu ~ - 

Stock Compensation - - - - - - 
IlbSs 

- 
* - : , ; . . . .  ", 

6 6 
.> 

Balanccs at 
- 

August 3 1. 
- 

--<--T . ,, 
prdcmd slWk 12.165Q8R 4 906 - 4.906 

1ssuancc aiSencs A 
~ ~ 

preferred stwk. net 
of issuance costs 6,670,000 3 019 - - - 

~ n ~ f o t ~ r " 7 < ! ~ l p ~ ~ ~ . ~ : ~ ~ ~ t  r:..':~. , ,. .. u:.c:-. . ,,. --d.v;v+:. . -:;8;'r:,?pw.:?:: 
liabiln~es to 
&ria A- l  
convvlthk 
prcfrned slack - 1 .9nr).CilO - 9% 

lsauancc o f  eon,n~nn stack 
for Zfone 

U I S I ~ ~ O ~  - - loopoo - - 5 .  - 
neck f l i ' . ~  @ w f y  '?,; 4 . -2 s.v rrt=gf3vq T- 
sultana - - I '- 43 .y - 475.W- - 23 - 
stock granted to 

en~ployces - - - - 175.000 - 
ce of wr- w.~*Y:'~;(-wFF;u~~~**~- + :fy p -q~~p+w - w ~ ( 9 ! r ) 1 w w 9 q - ~ ~  
purchase commc: 

, . 
noek in con~uctt 
Ulth Issuanceof 
mvcniblc noter 
payable - 2.515 

Rcpurchasc ofcommon 

deferred stock 
compcnsatan for 
nrminated 
employees - - 

Wd- (as Rntstatftv:.) '. *, a a ,,GW% 
Balsnea at August 3 I. 2006 (as 

Rcshlted) ( I  ) 1 & 8 2 2 4 8 8 & a I . w o . o o o & & A a ! w L ~ n , A ( 9 3 x s o o , & & ( 1 1 9 7 6 ) ( 4 - L O U  
9:. , : 'i , ' ' - I W F ~  -* -* , *W~PS " <' .*v " > -  

' . ,>/ 

) I  tL2.5W < ~ 1 ) '  
Reclassification of 

unamorliad 
balance o f  d e i d  
stock compensation 
upon adoption of 
FAS 123R - - - - - 7 - - (7) 

W f u m k s l a : :  : p ,r ;-y.rb, * 4*%c s . a : .f'. -' -,, $ 
I i . A >  ." ;' ~#:"yzxj$r.. 

sharer prhnoiisf$ Ti* 
awarded - . -  - - - - - ' 3  ... - - 

Net loss - 3 3 
- - - - - - - - ---------- 14.523 I 14.523) 14.523) 

(1 )  See Note 2 - "Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements" of the notes to our consolidated financial statements. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese consolidatedfinancial statements 
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StarVox Communications, Inc. 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
(in thousands) 

Period From 
June 1,2004 
(incept~on) 

through Three Months Ended November 
August Fiscal Year Ended Aumst 3 1. 30. 

31.2004 2005 2006 2005 2006 
(as Restated) 

A ,  , - A, . t* . . - 6 -. , > ~ p ~ w : . % q  ,,, . ( 1 )  , . &  ;a es. 
Net loss $ (73) $(2,375) $ (13,097) $ (2,192) $ (4,527) 

w- -' 

cash used in Operating Activities: 
Depreciation-and amortization 

er- my?  5 

2,059 
Gain on sale of pro perty and 

. . 
Impairment charge - 675 1,200 - 

Pm' F~on-cash stock bas$pt*&6#p6$~#Epn'-*1~1~~, \ * -= - A  s s m r  m ,,la* 
- m , ~  -2 ,Y+,,~., ,s \ -&" n,e@&ypapi, M I< )-? r.*\+.w 

109 
** 

expense - 3 
- - - Non-cash interest expense ~ S ~ W ~ : - F W W ~ V ~ P  3% 676 - . : $--.r -rmr %, 4sp.W- Ih, h. % - ' ' -2 y9Yf)cm~hanges in operating assets\ a>'$ ' '"'*' 

liabilities: 
Accounts.receivable (1,658)- T% 5, wTb- t * ~  (181). . - . - .,eL 410 p&'<.-> vzr-&- r,', * t- " ,, - h Prepaid expenses and 6her  currebi 3: 

assets '9 (1,32 (131) (207)& 
Accounts ayable I9 2,5 1 470 

,, ; 'xccrued &bilitieiaf,dr6"Fde"iE '. w9) 
13'ay' . 1,35 iyI."$l 64y (396)a 

Deferred Revenue - - 1,627 - 
w..:,'-$ -<,,- C I... - i )  "l.L '"- "-'" 529y- 

... 5.qz 
, 

f , ed in op&ting aetiv~bes 

Cash flows from Investin 'V"" B2k* bF , <:;. : .. :, .: :q;,w . . .  :w+ .,,:; 

Proceeds from sale of property and 
- . 100 ' - - 

W'' 
acquired . * _ ,, - (850) (16.058) - 

Net cash used in investing activities - (2.025) (16.770) (133) (3‘) 

@&#$$#&$; ' . ' ~ ~ ; ; ,  1.;:. ';*ay;:?:?,> .<L-<V<<?>.<.y ...,.*, . .  
. , ::p , ., . . 4 .  . ' , -  ' , : .  

(Borrowings) repayments under line of . . 

credit 
. -:*"3. 

608 
&,: We&&&&+ 'W-4 ' ' 

C98% *$EH3 " 
. . - payable -. - 3,500 

- 
Proceeds from issuance of convertible 

net of issuance costs 
~ & ~ ~ e e c t s j f r b . , ~  -ii$&nde m m  

Repurchase of common stock - - (47) - - 
- ...vsu r. 51.r$#zpw rmv -- , -36' ' -:,a,. 

m:475 
XypqF'  i'--2"*@5 - 7"' fl '""".y@$j $ 

cash provided by financing activfrid$ev.  2: , 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents - 210 1,176 41 8 394 

T!P: *.'&',, .- =-:*yprr _.*" - C, . . : 2, -.v- PC1 0WW' 4'** Gash at beginhitfg ofpefiod &.,.-a I% rul , , . '7 2.3869 
Cash at end of period $ - $ 210 $ 1.3 86 $ 628 $ 1.780 

'w' ' ~ ~ a . ~ i i i  . . '2; 

Interest c'q$ . 
Income taxes $ - $ - $ 1 $ - $ - 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 



Nh?a3l  *~n!w*ms* ~ m e x  
Other accrued expenses for purchase of 

software licenses in advance of stock 
issuance $ - $ 200 $ $ - 

'Piryable to ref&#- ,i%r $anr&seZ'bf , ' ,  'i. , - 
software licenses in advance of stock *?, 
issuance ,730 ' - - 

Note payable issued to related party for 
purchase of  software licenses $ 250 % - $ - $ - 16 - 

(1) See Note 2 - "Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements" of the notes to our consolidated financial statements. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidatedfinancial statements 
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STARVOX COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Summary of Business 

StarVox Communications, Inc. ("StarVox" or "the Company"), a Delaware corporation founded June 1,2004, was established to 
build a large base of business subscribers by acquiring the customer bases of Competitive Local Exchange Caniers or ("CLECs") that 
Wically are concentrated in Tier 2 & Tier 3 markets and are serving their customer base with legacy voice communication technology 
- such as TDM (time division multiplexing) technology. StarVox will migrate the CLEC's legacy network to its VoIP (voice over 
internet protocol) network. 

In addition, StarVox will migrate the customer base to new generation integrated voice and data products. StarVox currently offers 
a suite of both TDM and VoIP products designed to meet the voice and data communications needs of these acquired customers. 
StarVox's VoIP Integrated Voice and Data (IVAD) product allows local voice service, long distance service and data service (i.e.. 
Internet Access) to be offered to a business site over an integrated voice and data access Ime. StarVox's IP Centrex product combines 
the WAD offering with a StarVox network hosted office phone system, such that a business site can outsource all of its voice and data 
communications to a single supplierStarVox. 

. The Company has incurred significant operating losses since inception. As a result, the Company has generated negative cash 
flows from operations, and has an accumulated deficit at August 3 1,2006. The Company's primary source of funds through 
August 3 1,2006 was the issuance of debt and equity securities (see Note 3). 

Principles of Consolfdation 

The accompanying restated consolidated financial statements, (see Note 2), have been prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). The consolidated financial statements include the 
accounts of StarVox Communications, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been 
eliminated in consolidation. 

Unaudited Interim Financial Statements 

The oonsolidated financial statements as of November 30,2006 and for the three months ended November 30,2006 and 2005 are 
unaudited. All disclosures as of November 30,2006 and for the three months ended November 30,2006 and 2005, presented in the 
notes to the financial statements are unaudited. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (which include only normal recurring 
adjustments) considered necessary to state fairly the financial -- 
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condition as of November 30,2006, and the results of operations and cash flows for the three months ended November 30,2006 have 
been made. The results of operations for the three months ended November 30,2006 and 2005 are not necessarily indicative of the 
results that may be expected for the full year. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP requires management to make certain estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts reported and disclosed in our financial statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results 
could differ materially from these estimates. 

On an ongoing basis, we evaluate the estimates including those related to the useful lives of property and equipment and software 
licenses, the valuation allowance for accounts receivable, goodwill and the value of common stock and stock warrants. We base our 
estimates on historical experience, available market information, appropriate valuation methodologies including the Black-Scholes 
option model ("Model"), and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable, the results of which form the basis for 
making judgments about the canying value of assets and liabilities. The inputs for the Model are stock price at valuation date and 
issuance date, strike price for the options, risk-free interest rate, life of the option in years and volatility. 

Segment Information 

The Company currently operates as one business segment. The Company is not organized by market and is managed and opented 
as one business. A single management team reports to the chief operating decision maker who comprehensively manages the entire 
business entity. The Company does not operate any separate lines of business or separate business entities with respect to its products. 
Accordingly the Company does not accumulate discrete financial information with respect to separate product lines and does not have 
separately reportable segments. 

Fiscal Year 

Our fiscal year ends on August 3 1st. References to fiscal 2006, for example, refer to the fiscal year ending August 3 1,2006. 

Revenue Recognition 

We recognize revenue when telecammunication services and products are delivered, rates are fixed and determinable and 
collection is deemed probable. We invoice our customers weekly, semi-weekly and monthly and we defer revenue and costs for 
services and products that have not yet been provided. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investment instruments purchased with original maturities of three months or 
less. At August 31,2005,2006 and November 30,2006, our cash consists of cash deposits with banks, recorded at cost, which 
approximates fair value. 

F-8 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26.2007 



Restricted Cash and Letters of Credit 

Restricted cash consists of certificates of deposit held as collateral for letters of credit issued on our behalf. Certain of our vendors 
that provide on-going services require letters of credit in the event we fail to meet our obligations. The amount of collateralized letters 
of credit is $133,000, $1,306,000, and 3 1,309,000 at August 3 I ,  2005,2006, and November 30,2006, respectively. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Our financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of cash and accounts receivable. We 
deposit our cash in accounts with major financial institutions and, at times, such investments may be in excess of federally insured 
limits. Much of our revenue and resulting accounts receivable, which are unsecured, is concentrated within a small number of large 
customers. In fiscal 2005, three customers each accounted for more than 10% of our total revenue. Combined, these three customers 
accounted for 52% of our total revenue. Four customers each accounted for more than 10% of our accounts receivable and combined 
account for 63% of accounts receivable at August 3 1,2005. In fiscal 2006, one customer accounted for more than 10% of our total 
revenue at 22%. That same customer accounted for 16% of our accounts receivable at August 3 1,2006. In the first quarter of fiscal 
2007, two customers consisted for more than 20% of our total revenue. Those same customers consisted of approximately 18% of the 
total accounts receivable at November 30, 2006. 
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Allowance for Doublful Accounts 

We continually monitor customer payment histories in order to maintain a reserve for estimfited losses that are likely to result from 
our customers' inability to make required payments. In determining the reserve, we evaluate the collectibility of our accounts . , 
receivable based upon a variety of factors. When we become aware of circumstances that may impair a specific customer's ablllt~ to 
meet its financial obligations, we record a specific allowance against amounts due, and thereby reduce the net recognized receivable to 
the amount reasonably expected to be collected, We also record a general allowance for doubtful accounts based on factors that 
include our historical write-off experience, the length of time receivables are past due, customer creditworthiness, and the current 
business environment. Actual future losses from uncollectible accounts may differ from our estimates. Our allowance for doubtful 
accounts totaled $88,000, $664,000, and $557,000 at August 31,2005, 2006 and November 30,2006, respectively. 

Deferred Financing Costs 
. - -  

WeaccOumtdfor legal, accounting and other advisory fees related to acquisition or capital fund raising as capitalizable acquisition 
costs or reductions in the proceeds of equity, respectively. Advisory fees related to debt financing are capitalized and amortized to 
interest expense over the term of the related debt instrument. 

Long-Lived Assets 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived 
Assets," requires that long-lived assets, including intangible assets, with definite lives be amortized over their estimated useful ilves 
and reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate an asset's carrying value may not be recoverable. 
Recoverability of an asset is measured by comparison of its carrying amount to the expected future undiscounted cash flows that the- 
asset is expected to generate. If it is determined that an asset is not recoverable, an impairment loss is recorded in the amount by w h ~ h  
the canying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value. Excluding goodwill and unamortized software, no impairments have been 
incurred to date. 

Property and Equipment 

Propem and equipment includes acquired assets and those.accounted for under capital leases and consist primarily of network 
. ..equipment and computer hardware, a building, furniture and fixtures and software. Property and equipment are stated at cost less 

accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using a straight-line method based on estimated useful lives as follows: 

Software 
Computers and equipment 
Furniture and fixtures 
Buildings & improvements 

3 to 5 years 
3 to 5 years 
5 years 
15 to 25 years 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 
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Our network equipment and hardware, which consists of routers, gateways and servers that enable our telephony services and 
products, is subject to technological risks and rapid market changes due to the introduction of new products and services into our 
markets and changing customer demand. These changes may result in future adjustments to the estimated useful lives or the CanYlng 
value of  these assets, or both. 

Goodwill and Intangible Assee 

We account for goodwill in accordance with SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," which, among other things, 
establishes new standards for goodwill acquired in a business combination, eliminates the amortization of goodwill and requires the 
cartying value of goodwill and certain non-amortizing intangibles to be evaluated for impairment on an annual basis. As requjred by 
SFAS NO. 142, we perfonn an annual impairment test on recorded goodwill by comparing the estimated fair value to its carry% 
value. Our estimation of the fair value requites making judgments concerning future cash flows and appropriate discount rates. The 
estimate of the fair value of goodwill could change over time based on a variety of factors, including our actual operating 
performance. If the carrying value of the assets and liabilities, including goodwill, were to exceed our estimation of the fair value, we 
would record an impairment charge in-an amount equal to the excess of the carrying value of goodwill over the implied fair value' of 
the goodwill. 

Fair Value ofFinancia1 Instruments 

The carrying amount of our financial instruments, which include cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, net accounts . ,. . receivable. 
accounts payable, and other accrued expenses, approximate their fair values 'due to their short maturities. 

Income Tares 

We account for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes." SFAS No. 109 requires the use 
of the asset and liability method, under which deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined based upon the differen= 
between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rate 
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the differences are expected to be reversed. In assessing the realizabillty of 
deferred tax assets, we consider whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be 
realized. The realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which 
those temporary differences become deductible. We consider the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future 
taxable income in making this assessment. We record a valuation allowance to reduce our deferred tax assets when uncertainty 
regarding their realizability exists. 
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Computation of net loss per share 

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computed by dividing the net loss for the period by the weighted average number of common 
shares outstanding during the period. Weighted-average shares include treasury stock. Potentially dilutive securities consisting of 
unvested restricted shares, stock purchase warrants and convertible preferred stock were not included in the diluted net loss per 
common share calculations for all periods presented because the inclusion of such shares would have had an anti-dilutive effect. 

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net income loss per share for the periods indicated (in 
. . 

thousands, excepF'shaie and per share amounts): 

Three Months 
Ended 

Years Ended August 3 1 ,  November 30, 
2004 2005 2006 2006 

";?," ' <" . (unaudited)- ,- 
,* , ""'"'.5.-~ V" ' -mT -;'*f.3 *' c'X?\ &yqpwF 

Net Loss attributable to stockholders $ (73) $ (2,375) $ (13,097) $ (4,523) 

myi. . *  

Weighted average number of shares outstanding used 
In computing basic and diluted net loss per share 720.000 3.1 13.333 3.736.41 7 3.561.436 

U n a ~ d i t e d ~ ~ o f o r m a  
KGerator: 7 i P* . 

Net loss attributable to stockholders $ (13,097) $ (4,523) 

Weighted average shares outstanding used in 
computing basic and diluted net Toss per share 
(above) - 

sion of thc ~ l e  prefen 
shares and warrants 30.1 1 1,340 161,808.687 

- . .  . .  
Proforma weighted average shares outstanding basic 

and diluted 33.847.757 165.370.123 

The following convertible preferred stock and warrants to purchase common and preferred stock were excluded from the 
computation of diluted net loss per share for the periods presented because including them would have been anti-dilutive: 

F-12 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN. 8-K. March 26.2007 



Table of Con- 

August 3 1. November 30. 
' 2004 2005 2006 - - 2006 

,.w - - 7 ,  ' -  "?'1~835,mv"' ' ?0,735,6!38 
Convertible notespayable - - 9,375,652 - .*+- \ 9,375,652 
%barrants to purchase com&6&f~.e"fi.fi. ' . -G b 5- ,, " 6,772,489 ,. - g , g j B $ m  a - ' '"'38,469,836' 
Warrants to purchase preferred stock 150,000 450,000 

Stock-Based Compensation 

We account for stock-based compensation in accordance with Accounting Principles Board ("APB) Opinion No. 25, ''Accounting 
for Stock Issued to Employees" and related interpretations and elected to utilize the disclosure option of SFAS NO. 123, "Accounting 
for Stock-Based Compensation" as amended by SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and 

. . Disclosure." Under the provisions of APB No. 25 and related interpretations, compensation expense is to be recognized when options 
to purchase shares of common stock are issued below the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date of grant. The amount of 
compensation expense to be recognized is equal to the intrinsic value per share, which is the difference between the exercise price and 
the fair market value at the date of grant. The Company did not have any issued or outstanding stock options in fiscal year 2006 or 
2005. 

Stock Warrants Issued to Third Parties 

We account for stock warrants issued to third parties in accordance with the provisions of the Emerging Issues Task Force 
("EITF") issue No. 96-1 8, "Accounting for Equity Instruments That Are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring, or in 
Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services." Under the provisions of.EITF No. 96-1 8, because none of our agreements have a 
disincentive for nonperformance, we record and expense the fair value portion of the warrants earned from the point in time when 
vesting of the warrants becomes probable. Final determination of fair value of the warrants occurs upon final vesting. 

" Recently Issued Accounting Standardi 

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No, 123R, "ShareBased Payment." SFAS No. 123R requires compensation expense 
related to stock-based awards to be recognized in.the.financial statements. The amount of compensation expense will be measured 
based upon the fair value of the stock-based awards at the date of grant. We will adopt SFAS No. 123R in'the first quarter of fiscal 
2007. At that time, we will begin recognizing compensation expense related to unvested stock-based awards and newly granted 
awards. 

Stock-based compensation expense recorded under SFAS No. 123R will increase operating expenses. The full impact is dependent 
upon, among other things, the timing of when additional employees that we hire'commence employment, new long-term incentive 
strategies involving stock awards in order to attract and retain employees, the total number of stock awards granted, the fair value of 
the stock awards at the time of grant and the tax benefit that we may or may not receive from stock-based expenses. 

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes: an interpretation of 
FASB statement no. 109." FIN No. 48 clarifies the 

F-13 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K. March 26,2007 



accounting treatment for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise's financial statements in accordance with SFAS 
No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes," by defining the minimum recognition threshold a tax position is required to meet before 
being recognized in our financial statements. FIN No. 48 is effective commencing with the Company's fiscal year 2007 annual 
financial statements. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that the adoption of Fin No. 48 will have on its financial position 
and results of operations. 

2. Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Company is restating its consolidated balance sheet as of August 3 1,2006, and the related consolidated statements of 
operations, convertible preferred stock and stockholders' deficit and cash flows for the year ended August 3 1,2006. 

In November 2006, the Company's finance and accounting department initiated a review of the Company's accounting policies for 
the recording of deferred revenue and related cost of sales (COS), capitalized and unamortized software licenses and certain prepaid 
expenses associated with current and hture acquisitions. 

The Company determined that deferred revenue and the associated deferred COS were not properly recorded for the acquisition of 
cn (see Note 4). AS of August 3 I ,  2006, the accounting error resulted in an adjustment to record an additional $1,336,000 in deferred 
revenue and $452,000 in deferred COS, with an increase of $884,000 to goodwill. 

After considering revised information regarding the purchased and unamortized software licenses (see Note 6), Management of the 
Company determined that the unamortized software had no net realizable value at August 3 1,2006. Accordingly, an impairment 
charge in the amount of $1,200,000 was recorded to write off the full value of this asset. 

The Company concluded that certain previously capitalized legal and accounting expenses incurred in connection with a planned . 
private equity investment (see Note 4) had no net realizable value as of August 3 1,2006. Accordingly, we have made an adjustment m 
the amount of $399,000 to write off these legal and accounting expenses. 

Management of the Company, after considering the quantitative and qualitative analysis prepared by the finance and accounting 
department relating to these issues, concluded that the Company should restate its previously issued financial statements. As a result 
of the above errors and adjustments, we have restated our financial statements for the year ended August 3 1,2006. 

The impact of the restatement on the consolidated statements of operations is an increase in the net loss of $1.6 million. 

The following table presents the effects of the adjustments to record deferred revenue and COS, to record an impairment charge for 
the value of unamortized software licenses, to write off certain prepaid expenses and the corresponding income tax effect of these 
adjustments made to the Company's previously reported consolidated balance sheet as of August 3 1,2006 (in thousands, except share 
amounts): 
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Year Ended Auevst 31.2006 
As 

Previously Issued Adjustments 
As Restated 

g$$.& : 8%Q'\ 
I n  thomands urecpt share andper share data c:* 

Current assets: 
Cash $ , ;R6'x~CIL~tl~::'$ w: :i ~+~~~ 

Restricted cash 1,306 - '..> 1,306 
Accounts recewfe ,  M %2?8-afi$$i364, f & s ~ # i + l ~  * 

- ' . "'7,018 ':~""-",' ' ' , & a'" """ ' 4 "7,018 
Prepa~d expenses and other current assets 430 452 882 

~061 current assets -2- -. ,?&< <., . . +% ' - i ~ ,  40 ''+*-r " " ' *452 'WPhT* - "Ib,592 
Property and equipment, net o~accurnulated depreciation 
htangibfe assets . *">.*r , ; ,*<*,  X V , ~  

Goodwill 
bfier ass&s 7 " '"? r:* " ;. .*jr !& A+., 

Total assets $ 29,073 $ (389) $ 28,684 

v - m;%.qq@$w,-'3599t"'w 9 q  

, "* P % ,. --. ,-, '% ,.' "'C . t v 3 T  - 
- 

Notes payable 3 500 - ,+T7;126 -,,*.*%-Yaw -, Y -A-*  

3,500 
%? con,,&ible pic- '' - 7 ,  % t~rrpa~~fi- - -:-- W T *  rus:r,-ii 41~r$w . , - '*?,126* 

Accrued taxes 1,329 
r i* * ' w m ~ w ~ v  

1,212 
p o t h e r  adcrued &$&fsks ' )-'?' &,-, -I,$?- .hi *i m: py *a ~ ~ W F ~ ~ ~ ~ , O ~ ~ - ~ ~ . ~ P  " * - . .>,03gW 

Deferred revenue 1,337 1,627 
WRelated payabf&ft';': ', . * < ~ ~ ~ P P P L  I ,:l'.c.i: !c*++%3$xS&y$+$.r..r.k 

- v* '.? ' -,"I-, T IT< .-Yp(w 25().y 
a1,yurrent liabilities 3 1,523 1,220 32,743 

' .%"= + " ? v l a T ? . X w & :  r3,*- ,.% 4Bh.C .'?rwY*rr:f#w 42 mi ,:-r7- term liabYities ,, ' 42- 
Total liabilities 3 1.565 1.220 32.785 

Preferred stock, $0.00 1 par value; 25,900,000 shares authorized at August 3 1, 
9nnr 

August 31,2006, 18,835,688 shdtes issued and outstanding at 
August 3 1, 2006, (aggregate liquidation preference of S9,4 18,000 i 
August 3 1,2006) 7,925 - 7,925 

Series A-1 convertible preferred stock, 1,900,000 shares designated at 
August 3 1,2006, 1,900,000 shares issued and outstanding at 
August 3 1,2006, (aggregate liquidation preference of $950,000 at 
August 3 1,2006) 950 - 950 

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 36,000,000 shares authorized at 
August 3 1,2006,4,330,000 shares issued and outstanding at - 

.r'$$:~;$;:;~!;,~~:k,,; , .~ F; ;: ,, , 

Additional paid-in capital . . 

p q y ? ?  . ~Y;::.<~;;;.:~:;;:~;<<>~ 4; ;;; . .: ;.:,, , . >, : Acdumulated ae'fidit.. . . , .  . .  . .  . 

Treasury stock 3- - 
-<>qY: '%:,>,*,, < 

-+q 
Total s t o c k h r l ~ ~ ' ~ ~ $ d d &  A s 6-[m3'367) ' (1 ,dogs' : r q ' T E , 9 7 6 ) ,  

Total convertible preferred stock and stockholders' deficit (2.492) (1,609) (4,101) 
lfities, convertble preferred st8tFEJ3fo"d%6%%' &%&it , . ; r ~ 3 y ~ j g 5 ~ 9  073 ' ;*+par-" 28.684 ' 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidatedjinancial statements 
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The restatement had no net impact to our reconciliation of our net loss to the cash used in operating activities. The $1.6 million 
increase in our net loss was off-set by an increase in the impairment of intangible assets. Additionally, certain items within net cash 
provided bylused in, investing or financing activities were minimally affected by the restatement adjustments. 

3. Going Concern 

accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles applicable to a going concern, 
which contemplates the realization of assets and extinguishment of liabilities in the normal course of business. As shown in the 
accompanying balance sheet the Company has incurred a cumulative net loss of $20,068,000 for the period from inception (June 149 
2004) to November 30,2006. As of November 30,2006, the Company will require significant additional equity or debt funding to 
sustain its operations and satisfy its contractual obligations. These factors, among others, may indicate that the Company may be 
unable to continue in existence. The Company's financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the realization of the 
c a v i n g  value of assets or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable fo 
continue in existence. The Company's ability to establish itself as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to obtain addlhonal 
financing, in order to h n d  its planned operations and ultimately, to achieve ~rofitable operations. Management believes that they can 
be successful in obtaining equity and/or debt financing which will enable the Company to continue in existence and establish itself as 
a going concern. The Company has sold approximately $25.9 million of convertible notes and common stock through November 30; 
2006, and management believes that the Company will be successful in raising additional fbnding to have sufficient capital to meet Its 
obligations for i t s  planned operations. The Company has raised an additional $1.8 million subsequent to November 30,2006 in 
convertible debt (see Note 16). 

4. Business Combinations 

New Global Telecorn's International Wholesale Business 

On June 1,2005, we acquired certain assets and certain customer and vendor relationships from New Global Telecommunication 
('NGT'), a Delaware Corporation, for cash payments totaling $850,000. We acquired the international wholesale business from NGT 
and routed the traffic onto our network to generate revenue and to defray a portion of the fixed network costs included in operating 
expenses. . . 

The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase in accordance with SFAS No. 14 1, "Accounting for Business Combinations 
(SFAS 141)"; accordingly, we allocated the purchase price to the fair value of assets acquired. No liabilities were assumed. 

The final allocation of the purchase price, based on the fair value of each component, consisted of the following: 
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. .  : .,::: mnt _ < . .  

. . 
. . . . . . . . : . : .  

Goodwill 
> . . .  

67 5 
. 

. . .'..> . ., . . . . . . . . . . .  
~ 

. . . . . . .  , .,,: : *< 
. \... . . . .  . .., . .  : . . 'Total wcw& jjfiij;f~ 1:. ,:;.:,:;:i:.,,::!, ..< . . . .  ,:.;';:.:. . . . . . . . . .  ,: . . . .  .:. . .%.. ;e;;;i~ecG:>: ?,,, :.. : ..,: >.,+:Gy!:3 . . ,  ..,, , , : ,  . . . . . . . . .  .. 

The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the underlying net tangible assets purchased from NGT was recorded as 
goodwill. 

In August of 2005, we reduced the expected cash flows related to the NGT acquisition significantly. Our experience has shown the 
international wholesale business to be significantly more competitive than expected; putting pressure on the Company's expected 
profit margins. AS a result, the associated goodwill was deemed impaired and a $675,000 impairment charge was recorded in fiscal 
2005. 

ZFone VoIP Corporation 

In January 2006 we acquired certain assets from ZFone VoTP Corporation ("ZFone?; an IPCentrex service provider headquartered 
in Orlando, Florida for cash payments totaling $40,000 and 100,000 shares of our common stock. 

The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase in accordance with SFAS 141. Accordingly, we allocated the purchase price to the 
fair value of assets acquired. No liabilities were assumed. 

The final allocation of the purchase price, based on the fair value of each component, consisted of the following: 

Goodwill 'v rothl g~PCA"aSRgFi12z~ . ;:#. i ::"< ,.: ..,wtvem*w- ::+qyyy y,.r; 
. . . .  

The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the underlying net tangible assets purchased from Zfone was recorded as 
goodwill. The recorded goodwill was written off in November 2006. 

Capital Telecommunications, Inc. 

On June 15,2006 we acquired all the capital stock of Capital Telecommunications, Inc. ("CTI"), a registered CLEC headquartered 
in York, Pennsylvania. The aggregate purchase price was $15,144,000. Purchase consideration consisted of $12,000,000 in cash and 
the assumption of all liabilities. Additionally, we entered into a 16 month, $500,000 consulting agreement with one of the founders. 
The acquisition was financed with a consortium of bridge loans that became callable in November 2006. 
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The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase in accordance with SFAS 141. Accordingly, we allocated the purchase price to the 
fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed. 

The preliminary allocation of the purchase price, based on the fair value of each component, consisted of the following: 

, . . .  . 
1 .so 1 

. .  . ' Total purchase price. ,. . . . . .,,;y?;:?:- ;, :, x.! ,;:A;, q r + ~  !:, , . p-. .->< .: i +  . . ;.? :. . .  : d.:.:i,a:;>..::,:. .<. ,;, >> .$?*,''T5;90 1'';;: , . ,  :.., 'i 
:. ' . . , . . .., , ,,\". .,;:; . . . , % .  

8 . .  , , <  . . 

The value attributed to the customer contracts and trade names acquired from CTI contributed to a purchase price in excess of the 
fair value of tangible assets acquired. The remaining excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the acquired tangible and 
intangible assets purchased from CTI was recorded as goodwill. 

The results of operations of CTI have been included in the Company's restated consolidated financial statements subsequent to the 
date of acquisition. The financial information in the table below summarized the combined results of operations of StarVox and CTI, 
on a Pro forma basis, as though the companies had been combined as of the beginning of fiscal 2006 (in thousands, except per share 
amounts): 

Zoo6 
gc *p'@>f*&+* w-- * tp-rft-: yrt ', ' "T 51,7WP' 

:= A 4 . F F W " L  1 A d --- . .- ' a m  %.p -'"v ,;4' - % ''<(-(:-,a- F *i.%b),.*:: 
$(13,610) 

Pro forma net lass 6er sbari - - -- S (0.56) *4' 

Ryorted revenue i.;c.hw &.: v+ 
> - :  ,, >, .,,',.. .%*;.s,?*;:w . ~ e p ~ # ~ ~ S ~ w ~  r b : . ~  c m  

. . 

Reported net loss per share - basic and diluted 

The pro fonna financial information is presented for informational purposes only and is not indicative of the results of operations. 
!hat would have been achieved if the merger had taken place at the beginning of each of the periods presented. The pro forma financial 
lnfonnation for the year ended August 3 1,2006 excludes merger related expenses of $24,000 recorded by CTI. 
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US Wireless, Dga, Inc. 

In June 2006, we signed a reverse merger agreement with US Wireless Data, Inc. ('USWD"), a ~ub l i c  Company. USWD is 
currently a "shell" company with virtually no operations. USWD effected a reorganization on March 18,2004, thereby emerging from 
Chapter 1 1 Proceedings. Our business plan was to merge or effect a business combination with a domestic or foreign public entltY 
thereby gaining access to public capital markets. Under the terms of the merger agreement we will contribute all of our assets and 
liabilities (including our CTI subsidiary) in exchange for approximately 72% of USWD's common stock. Our current officers and 
management will become the officers and management of USWD and following the completion of the reverse merger, USWD intends 
to change its name to StarVox Communications, Inc. 

In connection with the negotiations and signing afthe reverse merger agreement with USWD, we issued to USWD two Senior 
secured promissory notes totaling $3,500,000. As of August 3 I, 2006, the note for $300,000 is callable and the note for $3,200,000 is 
callable after September 30,2006. See Note 8. 

The following table outlines changes to the carrying amount of goodwill: 

(in 
thousandqS_, 

:::?+#.t.*+?P4! ,-. .gp,+2y.;:: - - .  ... 

Goodwill acquired - NGT ., . ..... ::x : ." ;,<:c,v:*R<py.:,.. .. -7-.j x...:. . ,. ... 
675 

p ~ m ~ a i r m e n t  charge - NGT ' ' 
! 

,;, - ,fl;:.I ' 7  ;?;ye:? > . t . L  3 , s -  ...* . . .  ..,-. - :  ...... " . ~ . q ~ ~ ' " I > , ; ? . ~ : . ' : j j : " ' * R (  
' p 675 

- 
2 ~ r " r s w s r  qj- 

Goodwill acquired - CTI 7.400 

wswsr:qq: ;".q&':q--@@'s 
. . 

Impairment charge - ZFone ' (26) 

5. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment consists o f  
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Aueust 3 I .  November 30, 
2005 2006 2006 

(unaudited) 
(in rhousands) 
$.:- ;30.  . , . 30. 

$. - . . 

- 522 522 
,j,j3; , ,  .. , , j4$j,f ; ..., . ,  ; :,, ;&y(jgz. 

3 
. .. .: , 

170 249 226 
: :;. ,. , .::4?. ~: , . ::::! :.. 62::. . . :i<,' <* ,:,,:;: .62 ; 

1,350 4,920 4 922 
+?-\:; .; ( 7 ~ y r ,  ? :>$ 1612f;t;. :;. ,,~~!?~,G*' .ig83; 

Property and equipment, net $ 1.273 $ 4.308 $ 3.937 

6. Goodwill and Intangible Assets 

Goodwill and intangible assets consist of: 

Auaust 31. November 30, 
2005 2006 2006 

(unaudited1 

Acquired customer contracts. $ - $%5,900. $ 5,900 
> \ ,W' ;' '." 9: >v.'?i:"ls 'Ot F- WAcquired tradema& /trade naperq " ~--vY '4 a \ r '94tb;+y*+ $ s * ~ F ~  - * "' 800 % - 800 ' '' 

- 6,700 
p0.%* U F  I )" ' F ( 4 2 9 ~ l  

6,700 
V- ,  * e g ~ ~ m e y - .  r-qg - . 7--a-s * , u i , ? w  - '"" "%@=F (944p 

Intangible assets, net $ - $ 6.271 $ 5.756 

I," D >  p , y,gc:*r . r ' . 6- " "a? 

Goodwill $ - $ 7.427 3 7,400 - 
F-20 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K. March 26,2007 



Softwore Licenses 

In 2004, we purchased a unified communications software license from our founder in exchange for a $250,000 note payable and a 
fi t ' re issuance of $750,000 of preferred stock. The $1,000,000 fair value of the sofhvare license was based on the amount our founder 
had previously paid in cash and notes for the license, an analysis of discounted cash flows, a comparison to similar licenses purchased 
by unrelated parties under similar terms and a value determined by a third party specialist. At August 3 1,2006 the software was 
deemed impaired and fully written off. See Note 2. As of August 31,2005, these obligations were recorded as related party payables. 
See Note 10. As of August 3 1,2006, the $250,000 note payable to our founder remains outstanding. As of November 30,2006, 
$100,000 of the note was repaid and the remaining $150,000 plus accrued interest of $48,000 was converted into unsecured demand 
promissory notes. 

In 2005, we purchased certain software licenses and intellectual property from a group that included our Vice President of 
Marketing and our largest equity investor for a future issuance of $200,000 of preferred stock. The $200,000 fair value of the s~ftware 
was based on an analysis of discounted cash flows and recorded as a related party payable. At August 3 1,2006 the software was 
deemed impaired and fully written off. See Note 2. 

In October 2005, 1,900,000 shares of Series A-l Convertible Preferred Stock was issued in satisfaction of $950,000 of related 
party payables. 

We evaluate our intangible assets for impairment whenever events and circumstances indicate its fair value may be less than its. 
ca*ng value. Adjustments to record impairment of intangible assets could have a material adverse impact on our financial condltlon 
and results of operations in the period or periods in which such impairment is identified. Amortization expense associated with the 
acquired customer contracts and trade names was $429,000 and $515,000 in fiscal 2006 and the three months ended November 30, 
2006, respectively. 

The anticipated amortization schedule for intangible assets is as follows: 

Acquired Acquired 
Year ending Customer Trademarks 1 
Aueust 3 1. Relat~onships Trade Names Total 

',!::&!., . .. g; I ,.Jw 
2008 1,260 

~ 2 0 0 9 ' " V ~  2" w .--wm .%..9 , & s , 5 x , r m ~ - + + ~ ~  %; ' t m m  %%;-%, -l-':,<'+, '; .-,:1, I 

2010 1,177 
m"''201 .> - , .,, '" ,'"" ,*, " u.-,2q,t" . v a a - ~ -  - 7 

, , . 681 
$ 5.638 $ 633 - $ 6,271 
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7. Line of Credit 

In August 2005, we entered into a one year financing agreement with a financial instiktion providing a line of credit of $750,000 
though August 2006 where we can borrow up to 70% of eligible accounts receivables at an effective interest rate of 24% per mnum. 
In addition, certain of our other creditors agreed to subordinate their interest to this financial institution. In January 2006, the line of 
credit was amended to increase the borrowing limit to $1,500,000. 

As.of August 3 1,2005,2006, and November 30,2006, we had borrowed $51 6,000 plus accrued interest of $1,000, $1,125,000 and 
$145,000, respectively. 

In September 2006, we finalized a two part credit facility with a financial institution. The first part is a $6 million revolving line of 
credit where we can borrow up to 80% of eligible accounts receivable. Interest is calculated as prime rate plus 1.0% or prime rate plus 
1.5% dependant upon our quick ratio. We intend to use some of the proceeds from this facility to retire our current accounts receivable 
credit line. The second part is a $6 million general term facility that can grow to $10 million as we achieve certain profitability targets. 
The interest rate is prime rate plus 2.25% and we will be required to issue to the bank up to 300,000 Series A preferred stock warrants, 
exercisable at $0.50 per share depending upon the amount of credit extended. We must maintain a fixed debt service coverage ratio, 
and certain EBITDA targets, and obtain the bank's consent to enter into certain material agreements. Borrowings under both credit 
facilities are secured by all of our assets and are senior to all other debt holders. 

8. Notes Payable 

In fiscal 2006, we issued two senior secured promissory notes to USWD in connection with the contemplated reverse merger as 
follows: 

Year ended August 3 1,2006 and three months ended November 30,2006 - - .. -. 

(in thousands) . ' ' Cn", 

annum $ 300 
Senior secured promissory note maturing September 2006, interest at 10% per annum until maturity, then 15% Per 

- .  
annum 

m;f'%?,!@< :.&.p:?a:'x ', 
<, " 8  : 

sory notes bearing interest at 5% per annum 
. . _* . , . . . . ,, . . . . . . . . .- .R.-. . -  ,, 

, 

Both notes payable are collateralized by all of our assets. In connection with the issuance of these notes, significant holders of our 
voting stock have entered into a stockholders voting agreement establishing the makeup of our board of directors. The stockholders 
voting agreement will terminate on the earlier of the closing of the merger with USWD or the repayment in f i l l  of the notes payable to 
USWD. 

As of August 3 I ,  2006, the $300,000 senior secured promissory note has matured, is callable and bears interest at 15% per annum- 

Between October 2006 and November 2006, we issued $4,300,000 in unsecured demand promissory notes with simple interest of 
5% Per annum. In connection with these notes, non-detachable warrants were issued to purchase approximately 13 1,700,000 shares of 
COrnmon stock at a price of $0.03 per share. Just prior to the merger (see Note 4), the principle of these notes was used to exercise the 
warrants. 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 
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9. Convertible Notes Payable 

The following schedule details all convertible notes payable and their respective terms: 

August 3 1. November 30, 
2005 2006 2006 

(unaudited) 

ntere~t~at~! 
interest at 

. tk yh; * \n"q&p;f ""U""Pd) .<, "4:2,F, _;>* " 

i -* 
$ 4,500 ., $ -- $ - 

100 - - Secured convertible promissory_note,, due upon demand; il {%,per annurn,+ $ +  
+wte* ,. , ,.. z p t . ; ~  ( x g @  y becured convertible promissory hot&, due upotl demand; 5% per annum 31% - "' ' - until maturity, then 15% per annwn 1,220 1,220 

Secured convertible promissory notes maturing August and September 2006; 
interest at 5% per annum until maturity, then 15% er annum - 3,100 3 100 

WIO~ k c M  ~6hvthiblc  pioinibibij Lo& rnat~%&6"@embcf svs.tp -&" 
December 2006; Interest at 12% per a n n m  andl maturity, then 15% per 
ahnum. - 14.000 14,000 - 

$ 4.600 $17.126 $ 18.296 

In connection with the $4,500,000 convertible notes issued in fiscal-2005, note.holders were also issued warrants to purchase 
4,500,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.525 per share. The warrants were hlly vested and exercisable upon 
issuance and expire three years from the date of the note. The fair value of the warrants calculated using the Black-Scholes o~ t lon  
pricing model was determined to be immaterial. As of August 3 1,2006; and November 30,2006 warrants to purchase 4,500,000 
shares of common stock remained outstanding. 

In October 2005, $4,475,000 of the $4,500,000 13% convertible notes payable plus $231,000 in accrued interest was converted into 
11,765,688 shares of S'eries A Preferred Stack. We *fired the &maining $25,000 convertible note payable by paying the note holder 
in cash. The convertible notes were converted into Series A Preferred Stock at a price of $0.40 per share. 

In September 2005, we issued an additional $100,000 secured convertible demand promissory note bearing interest at 8% Per 
armum. Then in October 2005, for cash and the conversion of the $200,000 of convertible promissory notes, we issued 7,070,000 
shares of Series A Preferred Stock at a price of $0.50 per share. 

Between February and June of 2006, we issued $18,320,000 in secured and senior secured convertible promissory notes to serve as 
bridge financing for the acquisition of CTI and to fund continuing operating costs. Certain of the secured convertible promissory notes 
were 
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callable upon issuance, with the balance callable upon maturity between August and December of 2006. As of August 3 1,2006, 
$2,820,000 of the outstanding promissory notes are callable. As of November 30,2006, $15,320,000 notes are callable. 

In connection with $ 14,000,000 senior secured convertible promissory notes issued in 2006, note holders were also issued warrants 
to purchase 6,772,489 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.01 per share. The warrants were fully vested and exercisable 
upon issuance and expire three years from the date of the note. The fair value of the warrants calculated using the Black-Scholes 
option pricing model is $2,5 15,000 and has been recorded as a note issuance discount and is being amortized to interest expense over 
the life of the notes. Interest expense associated with the amortization of the warrant discount was $1,321,000 and $1,170,000 in fiscal 
2006 and the quarter ended November 30, 2006, respectively. 

10. Related Party Payables and Transactions 

In 2003 our founder purchased a perpetual unified communications software license for $1,000,000. In 2004 we purchased this 
license from our founder in exchange for a demand promissory note in the amount of $250,000 with interest at 12% per annum and a 
fiture issuance of preferred stock with a value of $750,000. These obligations were recorded as related party payables 

In 2005, we purchased certain s o h a r e  licenses and intellectual property from a group that included our Vice President of 
Marketing and our largest equity investor for a future issuance of $200,000 of preferred stock. The $200,000 fair value of the software 
was based on an analysis of discounted cash flows and recorded as a related party payable. 

In October 2005, 1,900,000 shares of Series A-1 Convertible Preferred stock were issued in satisfaction of the $950,000 of the 
future issuance of preferred stock obligation. As of August 3 1,2006, the $250,000 note payable to our founder remains outstanding. 

In September 2006, notice was received demanding full payment of the note payable. See Note 6. 

In November 2006, $100,000 of the note was repaid. The remaining $1 50,000 note and accrued interest of $48,000 was converted 
in to a demand promissory note. 

The following table represents future issuance of preferred stock and notes payable to founder. 
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A m s t  31. November 30, 
2005 2006 2006 

(unaudited) 
in thousands) 

, , .,,.?l+i~, :;;:%.i ... .% '.,.. 
,.; .;,>,,, ,..?~"':,..~.+.: . . .. 

$ 750 $ - $ - 
: . . .  ,, . . , , ..*... . 

. . ,: 1:; : ypflp.: ,..: . . . . . ? p s " { j :  . *<x:$,,.~;%:<>:- I . , :.a:.- . . . .  . . . . . :. . . . .:. 

Note payable. to founder, due upon demand; interest at,12%,per an&m 250 250 - 
,.. . .  ,:, ,., . . *.s:. .w 

Note payable to founder,'duetlpon d&man&:intere& at 5% per a b m  . . . . ,,- .,. .::.i.fi ,.,. v ..+,, ,. .  ~.~ - . :%.:;. ,..., . , : .-.,,, ,..::' . - . , ~ : G : , ~ j ~ ~ : : . ~ ~ ! - . < ~ , ~ . i  . ... . ,. ., .-Y . 

$ 1.200 $ 250 $ 198 

11. Convertible Preferred Stock 

The rights, preferences, and privileges of the convertible preferred stock are as follows: 

Dividends 

The holders of Series A preferred stock are entitled to receive dividends out of any assets legally available prior and in preference 
to any declaration or payment of any dividend on Series A-1 preferred and common stock at a rate of 8% of the original issue price 
Per annum, when and if declared by our Board of Directors. After payment of the dividend preference, outstanding shares of Series A 
preferred stock shall participate with shares of Series A-I preferred and common stock as to any additional declaration or payment of 
any dividend. As of August 3 1,2006, no dividends had been declared or paid. 

Conversion 

Each share of Series A and A-1 preferred stock is convertible, at the option of its holder, into the number of fully paid and 
non-accessible shares of common stock which results from dividing the applicable original issue price per share by the applicable 
conversion price per share at the time of conversion. The original issue prices per share of Series A and Series A-1 preferred stock are 
$0.50. As of August 3 1,2006 and November 30,2006, the conversion prices per share of Series A and Series A-1 preferred stock 
were $0.50, and the rate at which each share converted into common stock is one for one. 

Each share of Series A and A-1 preferred stock will automatically convert into common stock, at the conversion rate then in effect, 
immediately on the earlier of (1) the affirmative election of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Series A and A-1 
preferred stock, or (2) the closing of the sale of our common stock in a firm commitment underwritten public offering with aggregate 
gross proceeds of at least $20,000,000. 

Liquidation Preferences 

In the event of any liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Company, whether voluntary or involuntary, the holders of 
Series A preferred stock will be entitled to receive, prior 
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and in preference to any distribution to Series A-l and common stock shareholders, an amount equal to the original purchase price of 
$0.50 per share, plus any declared but unpaid dividends. If, upon the occurrence of such event, the assets and funds available for 
distribution among the holders of Series A preferred stock are insufficient to permit the payment of these preferential amounts in fill, 
the entire assets and funds legally available for distribution will be distributed ratably in proportion to the full amounts to which they 
would otherwise be respectively entitled. 

After payment of the full liquidation preference to Series A preferred stock holders, the holders of Series A-1 preferred stock will 
be entitled to receive, prior and in preference to any distribution to Series A-1 and common stock shareholders, an amount equal to 
the original purchase price of $0.50 per share, plus any declared but unpaid dividends. If, upon the occurrence of such event, the assets 
and funds available for distribution among the holders of Series A-l preferred stock are insufficient to permit the payment of these 
preferential amounts in full, the entire assets and funds legally available for distribution will be distributed ratably in proportion to the 
full amounts to which they would otherwise be respectively entitled. 

Voting Rights 

Each share of Series A and A-l preferred stock is entitled to the number of votes equal to the number of shares of common stock 
into which such shares of Series A and A-l preferred stock could be converted on the record date for any vote, or effective date of any 
written consent, as applicable. 

In addition to any other vote or consent required, a majority affirmative vote of the Series A preferred shareholders is required to 
affect or validate certain actions relating to the Certificate of Incorporation or changing our capitalization structure. 

For as long as 13,000,000 shares of Series A preferred stock remain outstanding, the holders of Series A prefeired stock, voting as 
a separate class, are entitled to elect three members of the Board of Directors. The holders of Series A-l preferred stock and COmmon 
stock, voting together as a single class, are entitled to elect one member of the Board of Directors. The holders of Series A and A-1 

'preferred stock and common stock, voting together as a single class on an as-if-converted basis, are entitled to elect all remaining 
members of the Board of Directors. 

Each share of Series A and A-1 preferred stock has standard anti-dilution protection. 

Warrants 

In fiscal 2006, we issued a warrant to purchase 150,000 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of 
$0.525 per share to the financial institution providing our line of credit facility. The fair value of the warrants calculated using the 
Black-Scholes option pricing model was determined to be immaterial. 

In fiscal 2006, we issued a warrant to purchase 250,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.525 per share to 
consultants. The fair value of the warrants calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model was determined lo be irnmatcrial. 
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In September 2006, we issued a warrant to purchase 300,000 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock at an exercise price of 
f 0.50 per share to the financial institution providing our line of credit facility. The fair value of the warrants calculated using the 
Black-Scholes option pricing model was determined to be immaterial. 

Issuance of Series A and Series A-I Preferred Stock 

In October 2005, we issued 1,900,000 shares of Series A-l preferred stock to satisfy $950,000 of obligations to issue preferred 
stock resulting from the purchase of acquired technology. See Note 5. 

In October 2005, $4,475,000 of convertible promissory notes and $23 1,000 in accrued interest were converted into 11,765,688, 
shares of Series A preferred stock. The convertible notes and accrued interest were converted into Series A preferred stock at a Price 
of $0.40 per share. 

In October 2005,7,070,000 shares of Series A preferred stock were issued in exchange for net cash of $2,8 19,000 and $2003000 of 
convertible promissory notes at a price of $0.50 per share. 
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12. Stockholders' Deficit 

Restricted Stock 

Since inception, we have issued 2,s 15,000 restricted shares of common stock. The restricted shares generally vest 50% on each of 
the first and second anniversaries following the award date. As of August 31,2006, 1,172,500 shares were vested, repurchase rights 
had been exercised on 932,500 shares after employment termination and 410,000 shares of common stock were subject to repurchase 
nghts upon termination of employment by the holders. As of November 30,2006, there were still 1,172,500 shares vested, 
repurchased rights had been exercised on 945,000 shares after employment termination and 397,500 shares of common stock were 
subject to repurchase rights upon termination of employment by the holders 

Treasury Stuck 

Between January and September of 2006 we repurchased 945,000 shares of unvested common stock for $47,000 from employees 
that had left the Company. 

Stock Based Compensation 

For fiscal years 2005,2006 and 2007, we recognized $6,000, $16,000, and $3,000 respectively, of stock-based compensation 
expense in connection with the award of restricted stock to certain employees. The restrictions on the shares of restricted stock lapse 
50% on each of the first two anniversaries following the award date. Compensation expense was measured on the award date and 1s 
being recognized over two years as these restrictions lapse. The unamortized balance of deferred stock based compensation was 
reclassified to additional paid in capital upon the Company's adoption of FAS 12302) effective September I, 2006. 

Shares Reserved for Future Issuance 

We have reserved shares of common stock for hture issuance at August 3 1,2005 and 2006, a s  follows: 

Aumst 3 1. November 30, 
2005 2006 2006 
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If .  Income taxes 

At August 3 1,2006 and 2005, federal, state, and local tax expenses included in the accompanying financial statements are as 
' follows: 

2005 2006 
. .  (in thousands) ... "*? *:: 

: -.kt-. :' E; fC?T.I;:.i;:;i*!:,i:l;::. :r .,,;. ,,,,,,: i.., , . . . 
-, .. : :' , , ..-::;f~w*w?*.:i:m*;!!sv::k::; .. ., . ...:. ,....,. . ::. :.. : , :%F"':r. . . ,. 

. . .  . . . . ~.'. 
... ' . . 

1. .  ,.Y:~.:.<: :. 
. . <<>. ,. . , .. 

$*-? 
Federal $ - 

, , ! ,,! .,:,.::r. 4 ; , i ? . . ~ y ' : c ~ ~ ~  
$ 11 

State and'Eocal- . . . . . .~ m y  . . ..; - ,i;m..,...::i!F--;.;'.. .,, . i  ;-,:..T;.:~T; 
. ., 

. . , . . , . . . !, . '  . . : . , 2 . * : . .  n . . . . . . , , , .. ..-l.,. 
Total u - $ 20 

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as of 
August 3 1,2006 and 2005 are as follows: 

2?!2L 2006 
(in thousands) a " ' , f -J  t y ~ ~ % & 3 j ~ t e m , j  I -I % - f , ~ e . ~ . ~ ~  ~*t~: tc, q v , * . ; c  " t * ~ .  "??pw 

Accruals $ 54 
,@q#@r#sijyvq&a n-m j-w-rrs -.+ $ 308 F"yriE\Tet operzgjj ~eyQ-v+prg**--.ypm 4i$4?4% 

Depreciation and amortization 176 
P" Other - , , %Tp b .*, - 

863 4,962 

:. ..+.&!.'.?' V ji *'.-+*,;~~'+,*~?"rrt7j~:y 
.$ i 

Net deferred tax assets 2,669 

Total deferred tax liabilities 
P R d t  d k f e s d  tax &sets -'- ~a%ttc.,> tq, 

A reconciliation between the income tax provision at the federal statutory tax rate and the reported provision for income taxes is as 
follows: 
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$ m';")homh' 
r n 3 " i * & b 1  s t a m  tate df.' 49% '1 - $@;my 
Provision for state income tax, net of federal benefit (2 10) (535) 
Change in valuation allowance 863 - :?-~.5,430 
Tax effects of acquisittons 

;+ .' , e7 c @ + ( t f i ~ , ~ :  ; ~ < ~ r q e ~ ~  + 

2,4 19 
;# ;+ f- ' .* ">w 776 i Effect of nondeductible expehk6':s' yv .+ ' .', - 

Other 155 
_I 

357 - 
pr&,ision for jn'&fjetaR& 7 KC+ % 4 + "pl .* , A,, Aayey-<.~f.% ~ y ~ p  <v,,:~.  *i t x  ? * $' , 1"- , +'$'" 20 - 
A valuation allowance must be established for a deferred tax asset if a tax benefit may not be realized from the asset. We have 

established a 100% valuation allowance to the extent our deferred tax assets exceed our deferred tax liabilities as it is more likely than 
not we will not realize the benefit from our deferred tax assets during fiscal 2007. 

At August 3 I, 2006, we have approximately $1 1,7 18,000 of net operating loss carryforwards, expiring at various dates through 
2026, available to offset future federal taxable income. Additionally, we have approximately $9,739,000 of net operating loss 
cawforwards, expiring at various dates through 20 16, available to offset future state taxable income. 

14. Commitments and Contingencies 

Lease Commitments 

Rental expenses under operating leases were $125,000, $325,000 and $137,000 for fiscal 2005,2006 and the three months ended 
November 30,2006, respectively. We have future minimum rental commitments for non-cancelable operating leases on office spaces 
as of August 3 I, 2006, as follows: 

Year endine 
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In August 2006, we entered into a $2,300,000,36 month capital lease arrangement to acquire network equipment. Our bank issued 
an $844,000 letter of credit in favor of the lessor and we will be required to make quarterly lease payments of $218,000 once 
equipment has been delivered. As of November 30,2006 we had not taken delivery of the equipment. 

Letters of Credit 

We have several outstanding letters of credit for the benefit of certain vendors that secure our obligations for leased space and 
te~ecommunications services. The terms of the letters of credit coincide with the terms of the leases or for the periods We continue to 
purchase these telecommunications services. The letters of credit are secured by certificates of deposit held by the issuing financial 
-mstitution, are reported as restricted cash and are excluded from our operating cash. 

15. Employee Benefit Plans 

CTI has a 401(k) Plan (the 'Tlan") in which employees who have met certain service and eligibility requirements may participate. 
Each eligible employee may elect to contribute to the Plan, and CTI may make discretionary matching contributions. CTI made 
matching contributions of approximately $73,000, $62,000 and $9,000 during fiscal 2005,2006 and the three months ended 
November 30,2006, respectively. 

16. Subsequent Events 

In September 2006, notice was received demanding payment of the related party $250,000 demand promissory note. In 
November 2006, the Company repaid $100,000 of the note payable. The remainder of the note and accrued interest of $48,000 was 
converted into the unsecured demand promissory notes discussed below. 

From October 2006 through March 2007, for the purpose of providing working capital, the Company issued to our current 
investors unsecured demand promissory notes and warrants for an aggregate principal amount of $5,900,000 of which $4,300,000 was 
received in the quarter ended November 30,2006 (see Note 9). The promissorynotes bear interest at 5 percent per annum and the 
warrants, with a 10 year term, would convert into 18 1,400,000 shares of our common stock or 50% of the Company, whichever is 
greater. The exercise price of the warrants would be equal to the cancellation value of the principal of the related notes. 

In December 2006, the Company received equipment under the Cisco lease arrangement signed in August 2006 incurring a capital 
lease liability of $2,300,000: This is a three year lease with interest at 9.37%. 

In January 2007, the Company granted additional warrants to holders of the $14,000,000 senior secured convertible promissory 
notes originally issued in fiscal 2006. The additional warrants enable the holders to purchase 64,783,506 shares of common stock at an 
exercise price of $0.01 per share. The warrants were fully vested and exercisable upon issuance and expire three years from the date of 
the note. When the Company issues equity 
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securities which are convertible into common stock at a discount from the common fair value at the commitment date, the difference 
between the fair value of the common stock and the conversion price multiplied by the number of shares issuable upon conversion is 
recognized as a beneficial conversion feature. The beneficial conversion feature is presented as a deemed dividend to the related 
security holders with an offsetting amount to additional paid in capital and will be amortized over the period from the issue date to the 
first conversion date. Since the warrants are immediately convertible into common stock by the holder at any time, the Company. 
recorded and immediately amortized a beneficial conversion charge (deemed dividend) of approximately $0.5 million in ~0nnectlon 
with its convertible subordinated debentures in February 2007. 

In January 2007, the authorized shares of common stock was increased to 369,000,000 shares and the authorized preferred stock 
was increased to 3 1,000,000. 

In January 2007, the Company issued Trinad a warrant to purchase 2,500,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of 
$0.525 per share. The warrant is consideration for management consulting services. 

Peyton Chandler & Sullivan, Inc., an investor in the Company, was issued 50,000 shares of common stock at the fair market value 
of $0.03 per share. This was done in January 2007 as consideration for work performed on a consulting contract. 

In January 2007, an out of plan option was granted and exercised by a former employee for 50,000 shares of common stock at an 
exercise price equal to the fair market value of $0.03 per share. This was completed as part of a severance agreement dated in 
August 2006. The fair value of the options calculated using the Black Scholes option pricing model was determined to be immaterial- 

In January 2007, the Company approved the 2007 Stock Option Plan. The 2007 Stock Plan provides for the grant of incentive stock 
options, within the meaning of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, to our employees and any parent and 
subsidiary corporations' employees, and for the grant of nonstatutory stock options to our employees, directors and consultants and 
any parent and subsidiary corporations' employees and consultants. The 2007 Stock Plan also allows for awards of restricted stock to 
our employees, directors and consultants and any parent and subsidiary corporations' employees, directors and consultants. The 
Company also authorized up to 64.5 million common shares to be issued under this plan. 

In February 2007, all warrants issued and outstanding, with exercise prices equal to or greater than $0.50 per share, were r ~ r i ~ d  
to a value equal to one tenth of the original exercise. price. Warrants to purchase an aggregate of 7,700,000 shares of common stock 
were repriced with exercise prices ranging from $0.05 to $0.053 per share. The fair value of the re-priced warrants, calculated using 

the Black Scholes option pricing model was determined to be less than the original fair value, accordingly no additional charge was 
recorded in connection with the repricing. 
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In February 2007, the Company issued nonstatuatory and incentive stock options under the 2007 Stock Optim Plan totaling 
55,227,500 options to purchase shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.03, which is determined to be the fair market value. 
The company also issued an out of plan option to purchase 400,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.50. The fair 
value of the common stock calculated using the Black Scholes option pricing model was determined to be immaterial. 

In January 2006 and March 2007, the USWD Merger Agreement was amended to account for the increased amount of the 
unsecured demand promissory notes and to extend the termination date of the agreement to the end of March 2007. 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Board of Directors 
Capital Telecommunications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Capital Telecommunications, Inc. and Subsidiaries (Company) 
as of December 31,2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each 
of the three years in the period ended December 3 1,2005. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its 
internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not f w  the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial Statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Capital Telecommunications, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 3 1, 2005 and 2004, and the results of their operations, and thew 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 3 1,2005, in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Beard Miller Company LLP 
York, Pennsylvania . .  . . 

. . May 5,2006 
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Capital Telecommunications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31. March 31. 
2004 2005 2006 

JUnaudited) 
*?:;#&$&&. ' i f.! :. :w;:;;;j: , :,: ,.,. 

. . ... . . . ' "  , . . . .,. . .<:.: . . .  . ..?..'!;+:..~:~ 
. . .  . . ., , . .. . . I  . .  .:: . .  

Current Assets 

Investments 653 202 598,765 686,467 
@w%nMgCW ' &A ' "'- 

, , a ~ +  +*-& F 
. ,a**! ...,* w . r"sw-?.. 

i of $205,000 3,957,150 * 3,562,283 3,277,318 ' 

Deferred income taxes 7 1,000 7 1,000 16,000 

Total Current Assets 4.837.907 4.3 17.449 4.105.125 

$5,198,546, and-$5,439,989 (unaudited) respe~tively 3,903,300 3,300,333 3,138.558 

Other Assets 

. . .  
!- 5 $2,139,249, and $2,260,368 (unaudited), respectively 2,046,268 1,561,792 1,440,673 

Deferred income taxes 250,000 36,000 19,000 

Total Other Assets 2.356.268 1.597.792 1.459.673 

.. . a>: 
. . t ~ ~ ~ ~ ? ~ ~ . ~ i 4 ~ ~ : ' ;  , ~. , ~ : ~ ; : < F W , V . : : ? !  

., . 

. . ,. 
: k.. , ' 

See notes to consolidatedjinanciaI statements. 
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Capital Telecommunications, Inc. andSubsidiaries 

December 31. March 31. 
2004 2005 2006 

(Unaudited) ..*, 5 ':'~i.z~,"lC,:) ,T&birfieS Jmmm % * .  7 ?, 

Current Liabilities 

'-c - + - * d ~ m  . ~ ~ ~ ~ 4 , 3 ~ 4  $ 1,692,652 ' 9 i;a3,m" 

Current maturities of long-term debt 1,254,982 328,697 182,33 1 

;3F 4 ~ % w 5 x p 3 -  ?*,.%+ * -.n ' ~ ' P m y j ~  3,233,684 - "s: 
Accrued line transmission costs 572,000 595,000 596,000 

$f*a$. -"be @2,*til . , .w 

Accrued corporate taxes 343,378 433,682 446,133 

?W&,&.& ,'<, ," A ~ . : s ~ " '  < '.,V 

Other accrued liabilities 8 16,244 979,171 924,742 

8@!* 7 W*'- , * 7  '.\ t '-we% 
A 

Total Current Liabilities 10,106,553 8,157,648 7,468,59 1 

Deferred Income Taxes - 24,000 26.000 

- 8 w .  7 +% <ffl,$jqw iY- 
" . 3 - 

Stockholders' Equity 

. . 
' ,  , . ' ',"3 1 1 *F&2 

"* >* .. ,. :' x 

Preferred stock ($1.15 cumulative: no rsar value: authorized - 
000 shares; issued and outstanding - 2 500~hares 25 000 25,000 

q!q%?$y+%~ ww*,~!: "' f X",l;' on &ock (YIO par v g l ~  P2tEoiized =T&,?!O~,BO~) - v I . , 
i~syed  - 60,000 shares; outstanding - 55,762,54,922, and 'P " 'I' 

54,992 (unaudited) shares, respectively) 50,000 - - S ~ , O O O  50,000 
Retained earnings 1,6 17,909 2,163,549 2,302,553 

$,~;;.tEpQts;i F r  ),$,. , 
19,779 

+, $- ,F,-~TW yn: t;; .t,tr . 

shares, respectively (1,163,792) (;;2$$,792) (1,247,792) 
Minority interest 60.797 6 1,953 61.953 

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 
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Capitul Telecommunications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated statements of Income 

Years Ended December 31. Three Months Ended March 31. 
2003 2004 2005 2005 2006 

ff#+&&.p.;. . , . . . .  , Wnaudited) , r" , , .:." 
. . 

Sales of communications services $43.87 1.1 72 $ 34.28 1.107 $35.409.423 $8,666,303 $8.375.728 

Line transmission costs, exclusive of 

' -  iq&*rtytas,. , 

Customer base amortization 739.992 484,476 484.476 121,119 121.119 

Operating Income 1.957.5 15 177.760 662.008 135.263 255.658 

Minonty interest 
@ Intikst  expense ' : $ ~ + 5 ~ W V ~  

Total Other Income (Expenses), 
Net (449.055) (2.0 1 1.462) 235.432 35.452 (24.654) 

Provision for Income Taxes (Benefit) 630.000 (780.000) 35 1,800 6 1,000 92.000 

See notes to consolidatedfinancial statements. 
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Capifal Tefecommunications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity 

Controlline Interest 
Accumulated 

Other 
Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) - Treasury Total 

Preferred Common Retained Net Unrealized Stock. Minority Stockholders' 

?, 
Stock Stock 

, , , Earnines Holdine Gains common lnteresi . *-UY 
? .  

Equity.. 
-,- *" "' v " 

~@emb&~3%'!8@02 $25,000 $50,000 , ,$ 1,793,393 ($123,846) ($704;"$?@ $53,985 ' ' $  1.095.61 a". 
Net income - - 878,460 - - - 878,460 

'-3 a ,'*:wzh*gm,; , ;r<Fi:.' . ,,$y1I-? - ,  I ., 5 , , ,"U . ' .  
6 3  2.3: 

gains, net aC 
$1 3 1,000 
deferred inc 
tax expense - - -12,855 

Total 
Comprehensive 
Income - - - - - - 1.071.315 

qy-$yd ,>?".' . ipy- ,- .& , "m . ~ ~ ~ ~ . W P ~ F ' U u r r F ; ~  W X J  . ,,- H 
, . 

stock - - - (266,076) , - - (266,076) 

Increase in minority 
- interest - - - - - - 4.8 12 4.812 

Net loss - - (1,053,702) - - - (1,053,702) 

Total 
Comprehensive 
Loss - - - - - - (1.102.9321 

Balances - 
December 31,2004 25,000 50,000 1.6 17;909 19,779 (1,163,792) 60,797 609.693 

Unrealized holding 
losses, net of 
$26,000 deferred 
income tax 
benefit - - - (3 8,563) - (38.563) 

p+"$ 2. .- &Ri.? X,T,x*Wwgb;:l$+ ,' *?<$,* T,nZ'+t>, . I 
' I  FP: . Pi '* 8 " A '  - <  * 

Income - - - - + , 507.077 
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Purchase of treasury 
stock - - - - (84,000) - (84,000) 

~ d a k  fa minority - interest , ,.;- , .... . i~s: , , . ,.. 1.156 

Balances - 
December 31,2005 25,000 50,000 2,163,549 

I : - C ~ ~  

(unaudited) 

Unrealized holding 
gains, net of 
$25,000 deferred 
income tax 
expense 
(unaudited) - - - 35,835 - - 35,835 

;he. 4.y a #$tp%$\$ij4tiq .g' i f ? *  

Comprehensive 
Income 
(Unaudited) - - - 7 - . - - 174.839 

Balances - March 31, 
2006 (Unaudited) $25.000 $50.000 $ 2.302.553 $ 17.05 1 ($1.247.792) $61.953 $ 1.208.765 - - 
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Capital Telecommunications, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Three Months Ended March 
Yean Ended December 31. 31. 

2003 2004 2005 2005 2006 

.: m"a"dltcd! ,,,..; ",?+. ;. .. . .,..-... .,. . 
. , 

$ 878,460 ($lc,O53,702) $ 545,640 $ 109 715 $139 004 
:~&.~,yh--P &. < ?a -)ry* 'r "*,*/ "">,M "Q? ." ' '" hy+y 3.t ;4:rw~P?~+C -, ' Y  

operating activities: 
Depreciat~on 1,382,429 1,259 1 322 537 309 097 24 1,443 

:' - !.' ' Arnoflization ,'a: ""' 739,992 3" **<& 484 qs6-?484:47gpfir ‘ ' ~ 1 ~ ~ : ~ ~ 9 . * ' - ~ ~ " " * ~ ~ ~ , ~ j 9 ‘ *  
Other non-cash*adjus?ent - - 60,000 - - 

v&-mw&,in on sale of hquibhent 4' ' ' =w>:*b-- ' 4..xr,r,C."~.'""~. r q  5r2-<",~~00,000) i.f 'l , fl*m,m. " "" "?q"M"'/* 

Gain on sate of investments (3 1,774) 30 840) - - (24,147) 
@'@ l ' " 5 v r i t e - o f f  of note receivabJ& ' -%'?% %%. - - 22:41 .rmr.w , 434t.y~ 8 a ~ , f i  y ,~->ad3w ,v>* ," ' t  1 - 

Bad debts and billing 
17 g:?rJ. pP 

Deferred tax expens? (benefit) 531,000 264,000 
@??:R4.amP ' t *Change in cash surrender valuk" "'* '̂ ;dP" 

of life insurance 19,375 - - - - 
(Increase) decrease in-assets: *,$.,- , ._, 

',. * *:wm Accounts receivable *mg8*y ' " ' c3;r;$fl.y ' \ I .  .*.:*?y&jr -' 

(550,498) 
.'",,>' * 387839 * '  u+ g y i  

3 1,072 
1 '. 

> ) 'ease (decreabefin iia%i'flH8E.*' " "" 
Accounts payable = f j  mhrC1+. . -,. 1,67-1,224 (984,435) 1P4PG (980,145) --,.~ ex,c 282,055 ~T.3 ,**-" 's" 14,138- !py ??q:fkym. Accrued [in! ' & ' , ' i  ? 

costs (336,000) (248,000) 23,000 165,000 1,000 
e transmis 

n taxes 
E x 7  '" 

Net Cash Provided by 
Operating Activities 4,230.005 197.290 1.920.445 8 1 1.969 539,582 

Cash paid to acquire certain assets from 

3 0 4) ,v % P w $ + q y : ~ 9 * -  (44 Jy'.@?i#$$yg%T$ 37 1) 
. I  . > J  - available-forsale sec@M& 65,000 21 6,426 - - :  92,514 

Proceeds from sale of vNet Source. Inc. 

Net Cash Provided by (Used 
in) Investing Activities (2.152.539) 839.854 (287.271 ) 29.764 1224.813) 

Change in line of credit 59,000 759,374 (28 1,722) (493,290) (1 79,236) 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 



Proceeds fkwkhng-terrn debt 44,273 - - - - 
Principal payments against long-term 

debt (1,9 16,484) (1,601,473) (1,307,514) (359,175) (146,366) 
Cash paid -for ttmswy stock ,. .t266.Q76) vFB j&j % .. . , cs4@a) r30.d001 w 

Net Cash Used in Financing 
Activities (2.079.287) (1.035.137) (1 ~j73.236) (882.465) (325.602) 

. . 
Cash - Beginning 63.593 6 1.772 63.779 63.779 23.717 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN. 8-K. March 26,2007 



Capital Telecommunications, Znc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Supplementary Schedule of Non-cash Investing 
and Financing Activities 

In 2006: 

The Company recorded unrealized holding gains on availableforsale securities of $60,835, less deferred income tax expense 
of $25,000 as a direct increase to stockholders' equity. 

In 2005: 

The Company recorded unrealized holding losses on availablefor-sale securities of $64,563, less a deferred income tax benefit 
of $26,000 as a direct decrease to stockholders' equity. 

The Company acquired $142,425 of equipment, the cost of which was included in accounts payable. 

In 2004: 

The Company recorded unrealized holding losses on available-forsale securities of $83,230, less a deferred income tax benefit 
of $34,000 as a direct decrease to stockholders' equity. 

In 2003: 

The Company recorded unrealized holding gains on available-forsale securities of $323,855 less deferred income tax expense 
of $13 . .  . 1,000 as a direct increase, to stockholders' equity. - .  

The Company entered into a note payable in the amount of $2,483,600 in conjunction with the acquisition of assets from vNet 
Source, Inc. 

. . 
. - Net assets sold of vNet Source, Inc. consists of the following: 

Assets of vNet 

Note payable assumed by buyer (2,244.607) 

Cash received (200.000) 

The gain on sale of these net assets of $400,000 was deferred pending receipt of the note receivable balance. 
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Capital Tekcommunications, Inc. andSubsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Note 1 - Nature of Operations 

Capital Telecommunications, Inc. and Subsidiaries (Pennsylvania C corporations) (Company) operates a long distance telephone 
system and is an internet service provider serving customers in the Mid-Atlantic States and Texas. 

Note 2 - Estimates and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Un.it.f 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liab1lltlesl 
and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, if any, at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates 
and assumptions made by management include establishing reserves for accounts receivable, depreciation and amortization, and 
various tax accruals. 

A summary of the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements follows: 

Principles of Consolidation 

The financial statements include those of the Company and its wholly-owned and majority-owned subsidiaries. ,411 
significant intercompany transactions are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are stated at outstanding balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance for doubtful 
accounts is established through provisions charged against income. Accounts deemed to be uncollectible are charged against 
the allowance and subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. The allowance for doubtful accounts is 
maintained at a level considered adequate to provide for losses that can be reasonably anticipated. Management's penodic 
evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on past experience, aging of the receivables, adverse situations that may 
affect a customer's ability to pay, current economic conditions, and other relevant factors. This evaluation is inherently 
subjective as it requires estimates that may be susceptible to significant change. Unpaid balances remaining after the stated 
payment terms are considered past due. ' 

Revenue Recognition 

The Company records as revenue the amount of communications services as measured by the minutes of traffic processed, 
after deducting an estimate of the traffic which may not be collected. 
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Capital Telecommunications, Inc and Subsidiaries 

Note 2 - Estimates and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated commencing with the first full month assets are placed in service* 
using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives as follows: communication system equipment, three to five 
years; property and improvements, fifteen to twenty-five years; office furniture and equipment, three to five Years. 
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. 

Advertising and Marketing Costs 

Advertising and marketing costs are expensed as incurred. 

Customer Base 

The customer base is amortized on a straight-line basis over five to eight years. Estimated amortization expense for each of 
the remaining four years is approximately $484,000 from 2006 to 2008 and $1 10,000 in 2009. 

Investments 

At the date of acquisition and each subsequent balance sheet date, investments in debt and equity securities are classified into 
three categories and accounted for as follows: 

1. Debt securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as 
held-to-maturity securities and stated at amortized cost. 

2. Debt securities and eq~ity~securities having a readily determinable fair value that are acquired and held principally for 
the purpose of selling and benefiting from short-term price fluctuations are classified as trading securities and stated 
at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are included in operating results. 

3. Debt securities and equity securities having a readily determinable fair value and not classified as held-to-maturity or 
trading securities are classified as available-forsale securities and stated at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses 
are excluded fro111 operating results and are reported as a sepnrnte component of equity, net of deferred income taxes. 

Realized gains and losses, if any, on the sale or disposal of investments are computed on an average cost method. 
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Capital Telecommunications, Inc and Subsidiaries 

Note 2 - Estimates and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Income Taxes 

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements and consist of taxes currently 
due plus deferred taxes. Deferred taxes primarily relate to differences between the bases of accounts receivable, 
~~mmunications system, investments, customer base, and accrued liabilities for financial and income tax reporting. 
Collectively, these differences are referred to as temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future 
tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the temporary differences 
reverse, or when the underlying assets and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are also recognized for net 
operating loss cany forwards that are available to offset future taxable income. 

Unaudited Interim Results 

The accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of March 3 1,2006, the consolidated statements of income and of cash flows 
for the three months ended March 3 I ,  2005 and 2006, and the consolidated statement of stockholders' equity for the three 
months ended March 3 1,2006, are unaudited. The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared on 
the same basis as the annual consolidated financial statements and, in the opinion of management, reflect all adjustments, 
which include only normal recurring adjustments, necessary to state fairly the Company's consolidated financial position as of 
March 3 1,2006, and the consolidated results of their operations, and their cash flows for the three months ended March 3 1, 
2005 and 2006. The financial data and other information disclosed in these notes to the financial statements related to the three 
month periods are unaudited. The results for the three months ended March 3 1,2006, are not necessarily indicative of the 
results to be expected for the year ending December 3 1,2006, or for any other interim period or for any future Year. 

Note 3 - Advertising and Marketing Costs 

Advertising and marketing costs amounted to $68,915, $8 1,305, and $16,296 for the years ended December 31,2003,2004, and 
2005, respectively. 
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Capital Telecommunications, Znc andSubsidiaries 

Note 4 - Investments 

The cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and fair value of available-forsale securities consist of the following as of: 

December 31.2004 
Gross Unrealized Fair 

Available-forSale Cost Gains Losses Value-" 
f86%t$;'&&dt iccount . % I ' $  4,030 , z $ - 6 - *'$' 4,030 
Equity securities 616.393 96,134 (63.355) 649.172 

December 31.2005 
, .**.. , * , r " - . s t -  $ fy;"7& "++ '  -- -$ - f i.'"y..amflF" 

Equity secunties 616,803 88.878 ( 120.662) 585.019 

***a*: v + .v,.h%.-a.(a.$&y .., 
Equity secunties 548.328 82.424 (53.372) 577.380 

~ ~ 4 7  -- 
I'r~ceeds from the sale and gross realized gains of available-forsale securit~es consist of the following for the years and three 

months ended: 

. . Three Months Ended 
Years Ended December 31. March 31. 

2003 2004 2005 2005 2006 
(Unaudited) 

Proceeds from sale $65,000 $2 16,426 $- $- $92,514 
Gross realized gains (using average cost 

method) 3 1,774 30,840 - - 24,147 
F-44 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, March 26,2007 



Capital TeCecommunicafions, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Note 4 - Investments (Continued) 

Unrealized holding gains (losses) on availableforsale securities included as a separate component of equity consist of the 
following as of and for the years and three months ended: 

Three 
Months 
Ended 

Years Ended December 31. March 31. 
2003 2004 2005 2006 

nauditedl 

Unrealized holding gains (losses) 355,629 (52,390) (64,563) 84,982 

rfim , 
a \  < .  , , 3 ,  ' -  'v -.v..:~~yfq$p" 

lncome (loss) .(3i.f745 &@$~III''. - (24,147) 

Net unrealized holding gains (losses) 323,855 (83,230) (64,563) 60,835 

Net unrealized holding gains (losses), net of income taxes 192,855 (49.230) (38.563) 35.835 

The following tables show the investment securities gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by investment category 
and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous loss ~osition as of December 3 1,2004 and 2005 and 
March 3 1,2006. Six individual securities had unrealized losses as of December 3 1,2004 and 2005 and March 3 1,2006. 
Management believes that holding losses recorded on these investments are not a permanent impairment. 

Less than Twelve 
Months Twelve Months or More Total 

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized 
Value - Losses Value Losses Value Losses 

December 31.2004 

( 
Common stocks k $ $177.075 $ (63.355) $177.075 $ 63.355) 

Common stocks 

Common stocks 

December 31.2005 
$104.040 $(33.195) $152.963 $(87.467) $257.003 ($120.662) 

March 31.2006 

( 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN. 8-K. March 26,2007 



Capital Telecommunications, Znc. andSubsidiaries 

Note 5 - Write-off of Note Receivable 

On October 7,2003, the Company's subsidiary, vNet Source, Inc. sold certain of its assets for consideration of $6,068,230. The 
consideration and resulting gain consisted of the following for the year ended: 

gif": 4 .: 
Assumption ,ofnote payable 
assumption of accounts pay%l6' *-" c 

Installment sale note receivable 

Less: Book value of assets sold: 
F' 6 x% '* vmp * L. 

464,170 
r n, i* ,&*PI ,'br ,$ ; " * <'7 " 

*''*..'' 01 49 14BCe.' Equipment, Get I-, >, 

Portion of Gain Deferred 

The write-off of the note receivable consists of the following for the year ended: 

$ 400.000 

December 31, 

Reserve established in 2003 to defer gain of the sale of net assets (400,000) 

<p>~<:.<:2?*~$$;.!;~,7> ;*!.;,>, $ .,<? .,cc!<&x$c:; ....... .,, ;:;;gm%y* *,> ,'?i . $+;~+$%*?$?-.,*~\: y f ~ ~  ,, ........ . ., . . ,..,, ~ . ,  . . .  . ' Y +  .<,,, F..!' . 

Write-off of note receivable 

Source: U S WIRELESS DATA IN, 8-K, Marsh 26,2007 



Capital Telecommunications, Znc. and Subsidiaries 

Note 6 - Property and Equipment 

The cost of property and equipment consists of the following as of: 

December 31. March 31. 
2004 2005 2006 

(Unaudited) 
: ' b . ~ t ~ , d .  M,&74:674 , * *$7,4fl;3%3 $7,542,717 

, - A -  97 1,502 97 1,503 
97 1,503 

,, ,735,026 ' ,59,991 ,, ' '": :; 64.327 

Note 7 - Line of Credit 

The Company entered into a line of credit agreement with M&T Bank. The line of credit agreement provides for maximum 
borrowings of $3,000,000 at the bank's prime rate plus 0.50% (8.25% as of March 3 I ,  2006), and is collateralized by the 
Company's accounts receivable, inventory, real estate, equipment, and general intangibles, and the assignment of a life iIIsuI-ance 
policy. The line of credit contains a covenant which q u i r e s  the Company to maintain certain financial ratios. The Company is not 
ln violation of any covenants. Amounts outstanding under this agreement amounted to $1,692,652, $1,974,374, and % 1,s 13,416 as 
of December 3 1,2005 and 2004, and March 3 I ,  2006, respectively. 
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Capilal Telecommunications, Znc. and Subsidiaries 

Note 8 - Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt consists of the following as of: 

December 31. March 31. 
2004 2005 2006 

flnaudited). 

;W W:iW%; nabs p 9 y a b b i m b @  - 
amounts through July, 2006; collateralized by related communication 
system equipment ,$ *,dg? , $ 1~2;331 

7% (fixed); promissory note payable; collateralized by related customer base 
572,000 - acquired; repaid during 2005 

$ 381.229 S - $ 

Notes payable contain covenants which require the Company to maintain certain financial ratios. The Company is not in 
violation of any covenants. 
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Capital Telecommunications, I n c  and Subsidiaries 

Note 9 - Provision for Income Taxes (Benefit) 

Provision for income taxes (benefit) consist of the following for the years ended December 3 1 

rnW& - I , I  " 

Federal and state 

:~~~~~~~~~ . %%1000 ( 3 ~ , t m @  2W:dOCIO 
- Benefit resulting from net operating loss cany forwards (125.000) (553.000) - 

e w ~ n  ,,;.ly.%,n.c"br , z .  Y sZw4 .6+1'+!,, . ,, - ,. ,+%=a . .? '.car' -. 'PC, y Y#%'I:$CFG ., ? 

The federal income tax provision differs from the provision that would result from applying graduated federal statutory rates to 
income before income taxes because of the federal benefit of state income taxes. Transactions without tax consequences are not 
significant. 

The components of net deferred income tax assets consist of the following as of December 3 1 : 

Amortization of customer base - , ~ . , ~ s p -  * * i ~ a -  ib,. * Y . I . ', . n ,WJ'~&.:~ ' &, T,m p ~ a d  debt reserve , , % t  * a  . 
8 18,000 296,000 Net Operating losses 

** , ,,,<,,: . ,a % ;, ,, \." ,,> ; *.T@yp:' *-.3 -zry,,$ .,$#*.tm*t < ,  * ?' : 6 ,ooo + ,-? ""yl Accrued liabilities 48,000' 
Other 27,000 43,000 

~ + a  rlwy%~:Lj~y:p ",' A 

Accrued liabilities (259.000) 

Deferred tax valuation allowance (2 15.000) (1 57.000) 

The Company has federal net operating loss cany forwards amounting to approximately $850,000 that may be used to offset 
against future taxable income. These net operating loss cany forwards will expire between 2020 and 2024. 
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Note 10 - Preferred Dividend 

As of December 31,2005, the cumulative value of the preferred dividends in arrears amounted to $64,688 ($25.88 per share). 

Note 11 - Commitments 

As of December 3 1,2005, the Company was committed under non-cancelable, non-capitalized leases for the rental of office 
and retail space which requires annual minimum lease payments of approximately $380,000, $234,000, $164,000, $84,000, and 
$79,000 from 2006 to 2010, respectively. Total rental expense for all operating leases amounted to $571,933, $520,817, and 
$5 15,978 for the years ended December 3 1,2003,2004, and 2005, respectively. 

Note 12 - Retirement Investment Plan 

The Company sponsors a retirement investment plan which covers all eligible employees. Contributions to the plan consist of 
employee contributions and Company matching contributions. Company contributions to the plan totaled $139,900, $1 35,464, and 
$62,18 1 for the years ended December 3 1,2003,2004, and 2005, respectively. 

Note 13 - Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Company maintains cash balances at several financial institutions. At times during the years ended December 3 1,2004 and 
2005 the Company's cash balances may have exceeded the federally insured limit of $100,000. 

Note 14 - Significant Events 

On December 3 1,2003, under a court order, the Company received a $1,500,000 administrative expense claim. The court 
ordered stipulation is the result of certain claims filed by the Company alleging breech of a six-month minimum service 
mnmitment by a customer. The proceeds of this claim werenetted-against operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated 
statements of income. 

In October, 2003, a contract from a customer was cancelled. Revenue from that customer was approximately 12% of the 
Company's total revenue for the year ended December 3 1,2003. 

Note 15 - Reclassifications 

Certain information in the 2003 and 2004 consolidated financial statements and related footnotes contain rechsifications to 
make that information comparable to information presented in the 2005 consolidated financial statements. Reclassifications 
primarily relate to the reclassification of selling, general and administrative expenses, depreciation, and write-off of a note 
receivable. 
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER CRITICAL INFORMATION FORM Page 1 of 4 

NEW YORK STATE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY CRITICAL INFORMATION FORM 

(TCCI) 
I 1 

I I Instructions: Please fill in and print out three copies of this form and mail to the following address: II 
Jaclyn A. Brilling, Secretary 

New York State Department of Public Service 
Three Empire State Plaza 
Albany, NY 12223-1350 

If you have any questions regarding the completion of this form, contact 
Maria LeBoeuf at (518) 474-1362. 

It is advised that you retain a copy of this TCCI form for your records. 

Please Note: If there are any subsequent changes to your company's information, please submit a new revised TCCI form 11 immediatelv: letters or ohone calls to the Deoartment with information changes will no longer be accmted. I I 

Please check only one of the three following boxes below and follow any applicable 
instructions for the box chosen. 

- This company is seeking certification in New York State 
Mail three copies of the TCCI form together with a completed application form for certification and tariff. Send the complete 
package for review to the address above. 

2 This company is certified by the New York Public Service Commission and already has a TCCI 
form on file but is submitting this new revised TCCI form that contains updated company 
information 

/-.I This company is certified by the New York Public Service Commission but has not submitted a 
TCCI form. Please Note: This company will be listed on our website as Inactive with the 
Department until a properly completed TCCI form is received. 

ALL OF THE FOLLOWING FIELDS MUST BE FILLED OUT OR THIS FORM WILL BE CONSIDERED 
INCOMPLETE. 

INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE. IF A FIELD IS NOT APPLICABLE, INDICATE "NA". 

StarVox Communications, Inc. 
Corporate 
Name: N A 

(Doing Business As, if applicable) 

NA 
(Formerly Known As, if applicable) 

providing 

NA 



TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER CRITICAL INFORMATION FORM Page 2 of 4 

Certificate of 
Incorporation 
filed: 

2728 Orchard Parkway 
Corporate 
Address: San Jose, California 95134 

Website: 

Douglas Zom 

- - - - - --- - - -- 

Number: 
(Area code) + 

(Area code) + 

- -- -- - -- el ~kdickson@stawox.corn 
2728 Orchard Parkway 

San Jose, California 95134 

W W W . S ~ ~ ~ ~ O X C O ~ . C O ~  
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Regulatory 

Title: 

Telephone 
Number: 

(Area code) -t 
Number 

Fax Number: 
(Area code) -t 

Number 

E-mail address: 

Mailing address: 

Kyle Dickson 

General Counsel 

8275 El Rio 

Suite 11 0 

Houston, Texas 77054 

Regulatory 
Consumer 
Complaint 
Contact: 

Kyle Dickson 

El- - - - -- - - -- - A - - - - -- ----A 

(Area code) + 
Number 

(Area code) + 

- . -- - - - - -- -- - - -- - - -- - 

Suite 11 0 

Houston, Texas 77054 
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Contact, 
Representative or 
Agent (for 
billing/assessment 
purposes): 

- -. - - - - -- - - - - -- ---- 

(Area code) + 

- - - -- -- -- - - - - - -- -- - - 

Suite 11 0 

Houston, Texas 77054 

ll~orrn Preparer's 1 1  Jonathan S. Marashlian, Regulatory Counsel 

Number: 
(Area code) + 

- - -- - - - - . . - - -. - I -- . . - - - -- - .- - - - -- - -- - - -- I E-mail address:l ~jsm@comm~awgroup.com 

Name: 
Telephone 

Click Here To Print Completed TCCI F o m ~  

- - - - --- . . "-  .-- - - - - 
'703-71 4-1 31 3 


